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OUR MISSION
To be the most respected independent 
junior sporting league nationally.

OUR VISION
To provide kids a safe, supportive and inclusive 
environment which develops, promotes and 
encourages participation in Australian Rules football.
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STRATEGIC PLAN

Key Pillars of the 2015–2018 Strategic Plan

OUR VALUES

The SMJFL believes in:

• �Independence – to remain 
independent, strong and viable.

• �Accountability – the highest 
level of accountability for all 
stakeholders.

• �Respect and Tolerance –  
to promote respect, tolerance  
& fairness at all levels.

• �Inclusiveness – regardless  
of gender, cultural background, 
socio-economic status or ability.

• �Communication –  
open and transparent.

• �Quality – a commitment to 
continual improvement and best 
practice.

• �Health, Well-Being & Fun –  
to foster a community based 
environment that is family 
friendly, healthy and fun

OUR PILLARS

1. Governance – To ensure 
that our decision making is 
independent, professional and 
accountable for the betterment  
of our stakeholders, for short to 
long term interests.

2. Football – Maintain quality  
football competitions, pathways 
and environments that are safe 
and fun and which promote  
health and inclusiveness for all.

3. Stakeholders and 
Communication – Building  
and elevating the SMJFL  
brand in the community.

SMJFL MEMBER CLUBS 

2017

Ajax FC Beaumaris FC Brighton Beach 
JFC

Ashwood JFC Bentleigh JFC Caulfield JFC

Dingley JFC East Malvern JFCCheltenham JFC East Brighton 
Vampires JFC

East Sandringham 
JFC

Highett FC Murrumbeena 
JFC

Hampton Rovers 
AFC

Mordialloc-
Braeside JFC

Northvale JFC

Oakleigh JFC Port Melbourne 
FC

Ormond JFC Prahran JFC

St Bedes/
Mentone AFC

South Melbourne 
Districts JFC

St Kilda City JFC

St Peters FCSt Paul's 
Mckinnon JFC

Waverley Park 
Hawks JFC
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PARTICIPATION

10,564 
registered 

players 

456 
teams

36,727 
goals kicked

26
clubs

137 days
equivalent spent playing footy

3,207 
games
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FEMALE 
PARTICIPATION

45
new girls teams

1,000
new girls  
playing football

2 Under 15 Girls Teams for

in Interleague for the first time

1,762 
total female 
registered players

136% 
increase in team  
numbers from 2016
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UMPIRING

356
active umpires 

230
first-year 
umpires

56% 
increase in active  

umpires from 2016 37
female  
umpires

33
interleague umpires

380 
club volunteer  
umpires
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3
Grand Final 
appearances

6 teams
in #AFLVicMJC

92% 
of clubs represented

TALENT

197
representative players

2 Under 14 Boys  
Premierships

won in interleague
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Established in 2013, the Robert 
Connor Dawes Foundation is the 
SMJFL’s official charity partner.  
The Foundation's aim is to raise money 
for paediatric brain cancer research 
following the loss of 18-year-old Connor 
Dawes to brain cancer four years ago. 

This year the SMJFL celebrated its partnership  
with the RCD Foundation by holding the inaugural  
Connors Beanie Round during Round 13 across  
25 clubs and 55 suburban venues, with the club  
community encouraged to wear a RCD Foundation beanie. 

Money raised by clubs - 

Photo Credit - Polar Blue Photography

$25,120.89

ROBERT CONNOR 
DAWES FOUNDATION 

ENGAGEMENT
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RECOGNITION AWARDS

The following award winners were recognised 
for their outstanding achievements in 2017 at the 
SMJFL’s annual Presentation Night held at Kingston 
City Hall in conjunction with AFL Victoria. 

Junior Coach Of The Year 
Gerard Feehan (East Malvern)

Youth Coach Of The Year  
Trent Dennis-Lane (East Brighton)

Club Umpire Of The Year  
Rod Ferry (Dingley)

Club Administrator Of The Year  
Bree Vallance (Cheltenham)

Match-Day Behaviour Award  
Ormond JFC

Volunteer Of The Year  
Michael Dingli (Cheltenham)

Monash University Leadership Award   
Jessica Stolz (East Malvern)

Outstanding Service to  
Australian Rules Football  
Brooke Hannaford (Mordi-Brae)

Furthermore, the following umpires were 
recognised for their efforts in 2017 at the 
annual Umpires Presentation Night

Golden Whistle Award  
Brett Poll

Len Manzie Training Awards  
Ben Tilbrook, Chris Menara,  
Chester Ryan

Encouragement Awards  
Daniel Pate, Max Delaney,  
Riley Johnstone

Eddie Griffin Award  
(Best 1st Year Umpire) 
Jack Seymour

Boundary Umpire Award  
Sam Ritchie

Robinson Walsh Award   
Indiana Budimir

Pathways Award (SFNL)   
Justin King

Most Promising Umpire Award (VAFA)   
Jonathan Clark

Top - Jessica Stolz (East Malvern), winner of the inaugural Monash University Leadership Award  
for her efforts and initiative in the female football community at her club.

Bottom - Brett Poll, third-year umpire and winner of the prestigious Golden Whistle Award.
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PEOPLE OF THE SMJFL

PART TIME STAFF 
Bruce Eckersall - Finance Manager
Domenic Favata - Media Coordinator
Jasmin Cannizzo - Child Safety Coordinator
David Sheridan - Director of Interleague
Stephen Zayler - Boys Interleague Coordinator
David Zivin - Girls Interleague Coordinator

INTERNSHIP PROGRAM
Shannon Lennie - Football Operations
Paul McEwin - Corporate Partnerships & Marketing
Troy Rolle & Niddhi Mehta - Events

Peter Ryan 
Chairman (9/9)

Kate Riordan
Director (9/9)

Sarah Loh
Chief Executive Officer

Rob Aivatoglou 
Vice Chairman (6/9)

Matt Webb 
Director (8/9)

Emily McIntyre
General Manager – 

Football & Operations

Lewis Bearman
Director (8/9)

Tracey Davies 
Director (6/7) 

Zoe Driver
Marketing & 

Administration 
Coordinator

Jamie Gray
Director (8/9)

Michael Osborne
Outgoing Board Member 

(2/2) 

Amanda Beet
Team Leader – Football 
Operations & Umpiring 

(Outgoing October 2017)

BOARD MEMBERS (Meetings attended)

Sam Hatzi 
Chairperson

David Meeve

Gary Oram
Jim Browne
John Bacon

Neil Daly
Sharon Daly

Vince Micalizzi

TRIBUNAL MEMBERS

Andrew Clements
Dermot Dann

Martin Grinberg
Andrew McKenna

Matt Fisher

APPEALS BOARD MEMBERS

Football Ambassador 

Isabel Huntington 
(Western Bulldogs & SMJFL Interleague)

Umpire Ambassador 

Justin Schmitt  
(AFL Umpire) 

AMBASSADORS

EXECUTIVE TEAM

LIFE MEMBERS
David Andrews

Geoff Bayliss
Jack Chrapot
Colleen Inglis

Steve Kilpatrick

Len Manzie
Carl Russo

Bruce Stegelman*
Pauline Stegelman

Doug Willans

Peter Henwood
David Landau

Russell McMurray
Roger Teale

Tim Walsh

*deceased

Cam Watts
Head Coach

Nick Bergman
Coach - Field

Mick Bridges
Payroll Coordinator

John Bailes
Mentor Coordinator

Nathan Guy
Coach - beginners

Doug Haworth
Coach - Field

Wayne Hinton
Coach - Field

Asha Hinton
Coach - Boundary

Hugo Burstin
Coach - Assistant

Peter Pullen
Coach - Assistant

Glenn Emery
Coach - Field

Matt Mahoney
Coach - Field

UMPIRING DEPARTMENT

Coaches

John Burke
Chris White

Stephen Zayler
Darin Edwards

Ray Breed
Nick Murray

Vanessa Lewicki
Tash Bennett

INTERLEAGUE DEPARTMENT

Assistant Coaches

Michael Spohn
Mark Louis

Nick Moodie
Ryan Fogarty

Brad Atholwood
Jarrod Crosby

Taylah Ercolano
Isabel Huntington

Coaching Interns

Chelsea Bowen Alison Brown Sarah Hartwig Mia Cowan
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

PETER RYAN 
CHAIRMAN

What a way to finish! The 2017 
season, my last as Chairman, has 
been extraordinary both on and off 
the field for the South Metro Junior 
Football League (SMJFL). 

10,564 registered players and 26 
member clubs formed 456 teams. 
The league coordinated 3,207 
matches of football, played by 
both boys and girls, from Under 
8 to Under 18s across six local 
government municipalities. This 
included 132 finals matches, 38 
Grand Finals and 222 Lightning 
Carnival ‘mini-games’.

This year 78 girls-only teams were 
fielded, a staggering 136% increase 
on 2016 (33 teams), no doubt 
thanks in part to the establishment 
of the AFL Women’s competition. 

There were over 356 active league 
umpires and 380 club volunteer 
umpires, a cohort who I call our 
27th club. The camaraderie, 
banter and support for each 
other amongst the umpire group 
is similar to that of any member 
club. The league umpires are 
aptly led by an outstanding 
coaching panel, Cam Watts (Head 
Coach - Umpiring) and fellow 
coaches, along with supporting 
mentors, must be thanked for 
their continued development and 
nurturing of the boys and girls, 
men and women who umpire 
each Sunday. All our umpires were 
wonderful in their role not always 
fully appreciated, but remember, no 
match begins without an umpire. 

The SMJFL ran the Interleague 
program internally in 2017 for 
the second season, our most 
successful to date. We saw six 
South Metro Stars teams featured 
in the AFL Victoria Metro Junior 
Championships across U15 Boys, 
U15 Girls and U14 Boys, yielding 
three Grand Final appearances 
and two Under 14 premierships. 
Two Under 13 teams played in a 
one-day carnival on the Sunday of 
Queen's Birthday Weekend. 

What was most pleasing was each 
and every one of the representative 
players and coaches demonstrated 
the values of the league on and off 
the field. David Sheridan (Director 
of Interleague) and his team must 
be heralded for running such a 
fantastic program that no doubt 
will go to new highs in 2018.

All this football is only achieved as 
a result of the work done by those 
at the coal face, so a big thank you 
to all the volunteers and support 
crews at each club, starting with 
club committees, game day 
officials, parents, family, friends 
and supporters. It is these groups 
of individuals that form the fabric 
of each club and make Australian 
Rules football such a great game to 
play in and to be associated with. 

Because of this, the Board 
continues to focus on delivering 
our mission, ‘to provide kids a 
safe, supportive and inclusive 
environment which develops, 
promotes and encourages 
participation in Australian Rules 
football’. 

We are lucky at the SMJFL to have 
such a hard-working Executive 
Team, led by Sarah Loh, our new 
CEO in her first full season at the 
helm. I would like to acknowledge 
their contribution in 2017 and it is 
their commitment that ensures a 
successful season such as we had 
in 2017. 

On behalf of the SMJFL Board  
I’d like to thank and acknowledge 
the ongoing close working 
relationship with the AFL,  
AFL Victoria, St Kilda FC, 
Melbourne FC, Southern Football 
Netball League (SFNL), Victorian 
Amateur Football Association 
(VAFA) and the support of our 
corporate partners, in particular 
our Major Sponsor Monash 
University for all their support.

Finally, to my fellow board 
members, we discuss issues as 
individuals at board meetings but 
we leave as a collective, which 
shows our strength.  
I thank you for your continued 
input and support of the league 
and your support of  
me in the role. 

It’s been humbling and a privilege 
to have had the opportunity to 
lead a great league as the SMJFL. 
These past five years have been 
a wonderful journey with many 
memories that I will treasure for life.

I look forward to returning to 
football in 2018, just as a parent/
dad and still enjoying what we 
strive to deliver on, ‘It’s about  
the kids’.

18
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EXECUTIVE REPORT - 
PILLAR 1 - GOVERNANCE 

In my first full year as Chief Executive 
Officer of the South Metro Junior 
Football League (SMJFL), it’s been an 
amazing year of growth which has 
us all excited about the road ahead 
in junior football in the south-east.

At the end of 2016, the league had 
9,550 registered kids and in 2017, 
that number spiked to 10,564 which 
is an amazing 10% growth, thanks 
partly to the establishment and 
success of AFL Women’s.

No doubt likely to drive the growth of 
female football in the region will be 
the journey of league ambassador 
Isabel Huntington, who was recently 
selected with pick one by the 
Western Bulldogs in the 2017 AFLW 
Draft. An East Sandringham and 
South Melbourne Distrcits junior, 
Isabel has given back to the region 
by assisting in coaching of the girls 
Interleague program where she will 
have inspired many young girls to 
pursue their professional dreams.  

Off the field, the league continues 
to have the strongest sponsorship 
program of any junior league in 
metropolitan Melbourne. In late 
2016, the league developed a 
new sponsors package and with 
this came the league’s first major 
sponsor in Monash University for an 
initial two-year agreement, the most 
significant financial contribution in 
the league’s history. 

A new partner for the league late 
last year was the commitment of 
ISC Teamwear as our official apparel 
partner through to the 2018 season. 
As part of the two-year partnership, 
ISC have supplied on-field playing 
jumpers, shorts and socks to all 26 
member clubs, as well as producing 
our official Interleague playing gear, 
umpires uniforms and staff uniforms. 
After an extensive and through 
tender process, the league could not 
be more thrilled to have partnered 
with the industry-leading ISC and 
thank them for their swift turnaround 
with all playing gear in 2017. We’ve 

received nothing from positive 
feedback from all parents, players 
and clubs alike, and our Premiership-
winning Under 14 Interleague teams 
certainly looked a treat in their 
new playing kits on Grand Final 
day. We look forward to taking the 
partnership to new heights in 2018.

Another major achievement off 
the field has been the continued 
work on the Melbourne South 
Football Facilities Strategy, in 
conjunction with AFL Victoria and 
the Southern Football Netball 
League (SFNL), Victorian Amateur 
Football Association (VAFA) and nine 
councils. The SMJFL are taking the 
lead role as the major contributor 
and driver of strategy in this area, 
with 74 venues audited throughout 
June the launch-pad for future 
action of this strategy.

These kind of off-field achievements 
allow the league to continue to 
provide best practices in junior sport 
and by doing so achieve the league’s 
vision; ‘to be the most respected 
independent junior sporting league 
nationally.’ This drive and direction 
is governed by the league’s three 
pillars as part of the SMJFL’s 
Strategic Plan, which in 2017 was its 
second-last year of implementation.

The league is also proud to be a 
leader in promoting and educating 
our clubs about Child Safety. In 
response to new legislation in effect 
as of January 1 2017, all clubs have 
been required to have a nominated 
Child Safety Officer. Any grievances 
or incident reports regarding child 
safety or suspected or known child 
abuse will have been directed 
initially to this officer, and they have 
been responsible for leading the 
club towards safer practices, a more 
robust plan for the protection of the 
children at the club, and establishing 
a culture of safety and growth for 
children. We thank the clubs for 
coming on board in pursuit of full 
compliance across the competition, 
with the league no doubt leaders in 

this space among the junior sporting 
organisations in the country. We’re 
committed to Child Safety.

I would like to recognise and thank 
the SMJFL Executive Team for their 
efforts and dedication this year.

Emily McIntyre (GM - Football & 
Operations), Zoe Driver (Marketing 
and Administration Coordinator) 
and Amanda Beet (Team Leader 
- Football Operations & Umpiring) 
formed the full-time executive team 
in 2017, with two new additional 
full-time support staff to assist the 
league in 2018. Thanks also to our 
part-time team, including new media 
coordinator Domenic Favata, Jasmin 
Cannizzo for her efforts with Child 
Safety, Director of Interleague David 
Sheridan, Umpiring Head Coach 
Cam Watts and to Finance Manager 
Bruce Eckersall.

On behalf of the league, thank you 
to the Board for their dedication 
and support this year. The directors 
volunteer their time to ensure 
that the league continues to be 
one of the leading junior sporting 
organisations in the country; while 
always acting with the league’s 
tagline in mind, ‘It’s about the kids’.

Special mention to outgoing 
Chairman Peter Ryan for your five 
years of service to the Board. It’s 
been a privilege to work with him 
since arriving at the SMJFL and it’s 
suffice to say the league would not 
be in the prosperous position it is 
in, both on and off the field, without 
your leadership and direction.

It’s been another positive year  
for the league on the financial  
front, ending the financial year  
in surplus, which will strengthen  
the league’s cash reserves.  
The major contributing to this 
position was the increase in team 
entries, and the league’s largest 
number of teams in history. 

Full audited financials are located at 
the end of the Annual Report. 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE  
OFFICER’S SUMMARY



PARTICIPATION 

The 2017 season was another 
successful one in terms of 
growth, with an increase 
in overall team numbers, 
particularly in female football. 
The league had it's most 
significant increase in team 
numbers since 2009, with  
50 new teams taking to the 
field in 2017.

PILLAR 2 - FOOTBALL

Teams Per Club 2016 2017
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FEMALE PARTICIPATION 

A 136% increase in girls team numbers coincided with a lot of 
hard work from dedicated club volunteers and was no doubt 
helped by the first season of AFL Women’s. This allowed the 
league to field teams in two-year age gaps for the first time, 
which had a significant impact on the overall competitiveness 
of games. The average margin in girls football decreased from 
45.55 in 2016 to 38.62 points in 2017. 

A special thank you to members of the Girls' Football Working 
Party who have assisted with the strategic direction of girls' 
football within the SMJFL over the last three years.
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PILLAR 2 - FOOTBALL
A big thanks to all our umpires, 
both club volunteer and league, for 
all their hard work and dedication 
to ensure over 3,500 games of 
football went ahead throughout 
the season. 

There were a number of key 
highlights including: 

• �Community Umpiring Round held 
in Round 5 to celebrate grassroots 
umpires. Visits from AFL Umpires 
inspired and rewarded young 
(and old) umpires. Even SMJFL 
Chairman, Peter Ryan, stepped in 
as goal umpire to help promote 
the weekend of recognition. 

• �33 SMJFL umpires selected 
to officiate in the AFL Victoria 
Metro Junior Championships 
(Interleague). Individuals 
recognised as emerging talented 
umpires got to experience the 
highest level of junior football. 

• �2 SMJFL umpires, Sam Gardiner 
and Gus Rose, were part of the 
AFL Auskick Program which 
involved umpiring the AFL Auskick 
half-time matches at AFL venues. 
The atmosphere is not just electric 
for the Auskickers but also the 
umpires who may one day aspire 
to umpire at the AFL level. 

• �AFL Umpire Justin Schmitt 
continuing his role as SMJFL 
Umpiring Ambassador. He was 
able to visit training on a number 
of occasions to answer burning 
questions from the umpiring 
cohort and share his experiences 
of both junior and elite level 
football umpiring. Also presenting 
AFL Umpiring merchandise givea-
wards at the SMJFL Umpires 
Presentation Night in August. 

GRADING
The overall decrease in average 
margins for the 2017 season was 
a great outcome. Modified Rules 
(including Under 12 Girls) saw the 
most improvement with a 3 division 
competition in 2017. An area of 
focus for next season will be the 
older age groups in the boys’ 
competition. 

A huge thank you to Port 
Melbourne Colts FC, Bentleigh 
JFC, Prahran JFC and Highett FC 
for hosting another successful 
Lightning Carnival series that 
saw a record breaking 157 
teams participated in two great 
days of round-robin football. 
Congratulations to all the teams for 
their efforts during the season. 

The late start to the season meant 
a lack of available gated venues 
(due to conflict with senior finals 
fixtures), therefore the decision 
was made to afford SMJFL clubs 
the opportunity to host Grand 

Finals for the first time since 2013. 
A boon for grassroots football 
with larger attendance numbers 
reported and a celebratory 
atmosphere marked the 
conclusion of the season. Thanks 
to all the following host clubs for 
helping make the 2017 Final Series 
a success; Ajax JFC, Ashwood JFC, 
Bentleigh JFC, Cheltenham JFC, 
East Brighton Vampires JFC, East 
Sandringham JFC, Hampton Rovers 
AFC, Highett FC, Northvale JFC, 
Ormond JFC, Port Melbourne Colts 
JFC, St Peters FC and Waverley 
Park Hawks JFC. 

LIGHTNING CARNIVALS & FINALS MATCH DAY BEHAVIOUR 
Overall, match day behaviour was 
excellent throughout the course of 
the 2017 season. This is evidenced 
by the information provided by 
both league and club volunteer 
umpires through behavior ratings 
of players, spectators and officials 
for each match. These rated 99.2% 
as either 'good' or 'fair' for each 
game (across the three groups). 
Congratulations to all clubs for the 
exemplary behavior and supportive 
atmosphere at most matches, 
may this continue and improve in 
2018, and in particular well done 
to Ormond JFC, Port Melbourne 
Colts FC and Brighton Beach JFC 
who enjoyed the highest behaviour 
ratings throughout the season.

 (CONT'D)

UMPIRING MATCH DAY (FOOTBALL) OPERATIONS 

Average Margins (Yearly Comparison)

Age Group / Year 2016 2017 % Change

Under 8 Mixed 31.4 26.7 -18%

Under 9 Mixed 30.4 31.7 4%

Under 10 Mixed 31.6 25.6 -23%

Under 11 Mixed 33.2 34.3 3%

Under 12 Mixed 36.0 40.9 12%

Under 12 Girls 65.5 37.3 -75%

Under 13 Mixed 36.5 37.1 1%

Under 14 Mixed 47.9 45.9 -4%

Under 15 Boys 49.4 47.1 -5%

Under 16 Boys 48.3 60.1 20%

Under 17 Boys 51.6 50.0 -3%

Under 18 Girls 43.6 42.2 -3%

TOTAL 39.6 38.21 -2%

-75%
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PILLAR 3 - STAKEHOLDERS 
& COMMUNICATION

ENGAGEMENT
Corporate Sponsorship Program 
During the 2016-2017 off-season, the 
approach to commercial partners 
was reviewed and the result was 
a new and improved Corporate 
Sponsorship Program that delivered 
mutually beneficial outcomes for 
both the league and sponsor. This 
enhanced the league's ability to 
secure and service sponsors in three 
key ways:
• �Partnering with businesses whose 

values aligned with the league, 
• �Those that wished to give back to 

grassroots football, and; 
• �Extending brand awareness for 

business in the local inner-southern 
region.  

The professionalism of the 
Corporate Sponsorship Program 
ultimately secured the investment 
from inaugural Major Sponsor, 
Monash University; a leading global 
university, and one of Australia's 
largest, and preeminent institutions. 
Thanks must go to Monash 
University for its unprecedented 
investment into community level 
local sport. The league looks forward 
to a second year of the partnership 
and all the exciting things the two 
organisations can achieve together. 
A strong alignment to community 
values such as leadership and 
diversity have seen Monash 
University support a number of 
initiatives in the first year of the 
partnership; 
• �SMJFL Interleague program 

support and sponsorship  
(Under 13-15, including girls,  
and Under 17 Colts) 

• �Monash University Leadership 
Round (SMJFL Round 12) 

• �A series of feature videos 
and stories on Waverley Park 
Hawks JFC's culturally diverse 
membership, Port Melbourne Colts' 
FC female football recruitment, 
and insight into the female football 
development at Ajax JFC 

• �Monash University logo present at 
every game on the game-ball and 
new on-field apparel

A second sponsorship 
announcement which was new for 
the 2017 season was the welcoming 
of ISC Team-wear to the league as 
Official Sponsor and licensed supplier 
of on-field apparel, and preferred 
supplier for off-field apparel. The 
executive worked hard in November 
2016 to navigate the tender process 
following the news of BLK's situation, 
and a two-year agreement was 
signed with ISC Teamwear.  
The league has been pleased with 
the partnership in 2017. The prices of 
apparel did not increase as a result 
of a change of supplier, and free 
delivery to any Australian address 
made club management of apparel 
significantly easier. ISC Teamwear 
kitted out all SMJFL staff, Interleague 
umpires, players and coaches, as 
well as clubs who made a significant 
volume of orders. The league looks 
forward to a second year with ISC 
Teamwear, allowing more clubs to 
upgrade their apparel both on and 
off the field.  
Welcome and thank you to all new 
partners who engaged with over 
10,500 players and their families and 
invested in our 26 member clubs, 
as a collective, through partnering 
with the league. Thanks must also 
go to the long-serving sponsors 
whose support has spanned many 
seasons, those that found their place 
in the original Partners Program, 
whose goods and services have 
helped clubs run week-in week-
out and allowed affiliation fees to 
remain affordable for all clubs, and 
ultimately participants. All sponsors 
and stakeholders are recognised at 
the very end of the annual report.   
Charity Partner 
The league recognises the Robert 
Connor Dawes Foundation (RCD 
Foundation) as the official league 
charity and takes pride in providing  
a quality platform for RCD 

Foundation to raise awareness  
for paediatric brain cancer  
research and 'brain matters'.  
Once again, taking pride of  
place on the game ball the RCD 
Foundation logo could be seen  
in every game this season.  
Fulfilling the motto of the partners  
of ‘Kicking goals for brain cancer’.  
In Round 13 of the SMJFL season, 
RCD Foundation put in an 
unprecedented effort in running 
the inaugural ‘Connor's Beanie 
Round’; themed round that clubs 
embraced at many venues across 
our region. Fundraising through the 
sale of beanies, ribbons, badges and 
generous donations was driven by 
local club champions, volunteering 
their time and effort in the lead up 
to the round, and on match-day 
and the result was over-whelming. 
Despite the unseasonably warm 
weather beanies donned the heads 
of players, officials and supporters. 
As a collective the total amount 
raised for RCD Foundation was 
$25,120.89, significantly increasing 
the league-wide contribution to the 
charity which had in past years been 
restricted to the Lightning Carnivals.  
On behalf of the league, 
congratulations to Liz Dawes 
(Executive Director) and Cherie Dear 
(Events & Campaign Manager) on an 
amazing year, and thank you to the 
bands of RCD Foundation volunteers 
for their tireless work. The league will 
continue the exciting collaboration 
with the charity in 2018.  
Community Stakeholders 
Finally, thank you to all key football 
stakeholders in the region, which 
includes the AFL, AFL Victoria, 
AusKick centres, senior competitions 
(VAFA & SFNL) and their member 
clubs, TAC Cup clubs, local councils, 
State & Federal MP’s, St Kilda FC 
and Melbourne FC. The SMJFL look 
forward to continuing the close work 
and project collaborations with its 
key stakeholders in 2018.   
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FACILITIES & 
INFRASTRUCTURE
The SMJFL continues to work 
with clubs, nine local government 
councils, Southern Football Netball 
League (SFNL), Victorian Amateur 
Football Association (VAFA), AFL 
Victoria and other stakeholders as 
part of the Inner Southern Region 
Australian Rules Football Facilities 
Strategy Project. 
In October 2016, the SMJFL Board 
approved $50K to be released 
from the cash reserves to fund 
the strategy. In December 2016, 
that extended to the ten Local 
Government Councils represented 
within SMJFL and SFNL areas, 
with nine coming investing in the 
project, reducing SMJFL’s initial 
funding from $50,000 to $13,000. 
The SMJFL is also heavily involved 
with St Kilda FC in the Moorabbin 
Redevelopment Project, project 
manager Jon Couston and the 
project control group, to realise the 
original vision of a new Community 
Pavillion at the Linton Street site. 
Due to St Kilda FC’s considerable 
investment, and the building of 
their training and administration 
facilities, the SMJFL and community 
league’s return to the heartland in 
Moorabbin is due between October 
2018 and January 2019, with 
building progressing well on the 
new site.

MARKETING, EVENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS
Marketing & Communications
The league extended its 
e-Newsletter offering to a monthly 
frequency. Delivering feature 
stories, member offers and exciting 
league news directly to members' 
inboxes.  
A major marketing & 
communication initiative – the 
'Play Fair' Campaign – was first 

announced at the Season Launch 
in April, clear signage for all 
SMJFL venues was produced 
and distributed to clubs in May in 
preparation for 'Play Fair' Round in 
Round 6. This aligned the message 
of respect and fairness with AFL 
Indigenous Round. To support 
clubs in spreading the message of 
'Play Fair' resources included team 
activities, that could be conducted 
at training or player education 
sessions.  Clubs and their players, 
officials and supporters embraced 
the message delivered by via a 
number of SMJFL media platforms 
and it was fantastic to see the 
reaction on social media.

Events
The league's off-field functions 
were taken to the next level in 2018. 
A number of new events allowed 
members, clubs administrators 
and volunteers access to learning 
opportunities, chances to 
strengthen connections within the 
league, and enjoy the fun that is 
junior football.  
Through close partnerships with 
Melbourne FC and St Kilda FC, 
the league was presented with a 
plethora of exciting guests at official 
functions, and the ability share 
top-level insights with attendees. 
Thanks to special guests who 
joined us throughout the year; from 
Melbourne FC – Russell Robertson, 
Mel Hickey, Elise O'Dea and Angus 
Brayshaw; and organised by  
St Kilda FC – Ben McGlynn,  
Ameet Baines, Luke Ball, and player 
appearances including Josh Bruce, 
Jimmy Webster, Sam Gilbert,  
Hugh Goddard and Maverick Weller.
 The partnerships with both 
AFL clubs have been extremely 
rewarding, with a notable highlight 
in St Kilda’s official launch as 
Community Partner in their Round 
1 game against Melbourne at 
Etihad Stadium resulting in the 

SMJFL logo being displayed on all 
screens throughout the venue with 
the message of 'Better Together’ 
circulated to all in attendance.
Further thanks to Justin Schmitt 
(AFL Umpire) for appearances as 
SMJFL Umpire Ambassador, and 
Steven Reaper (CEO AFL Victoria) 
for his recent address at the 
Presidents' & Sponsors' Dinner. 
Our events would not be the same 
without the time and effort invested 
by our special guests in sharing 
their experiences with the people of 
the league.  
Some highlights of the 2017 event 
calendar included:
• �Pre-Season Coaches' Mixer, 

Presidents' Forum, Secretaries' 
Night and Season Launch, 
providing the launch-pad in 
preparation for season 2017

• �Media Day - a new event held 
during the April school holidays 
where players were invited to be 
a part of producing promotional 
content for the 2017 season. 
The league looks forward to 
developing this event in 2018.

• �SMJFL & AFL Victoria Presentation 
Night - the annual showpiece, a 
spectacular collaborative event 
that celebrates the individual 
achievements of the best & 
fairest players and the dedication 
of volunteer coaches, Auskick 
coordinators, club administrators 
and club volunteer umpires

• �SMJFL Umpires' Presentation Night 
- an event similar in nature, a night 
of recognition the high achievers 
and committed individuals part of 
our umpiring fraternity 

• �2017 Presidents’ & Sponsors’ 
Dinner - A refreshing of the event’s 
typical format in 2017 allowed a 
more relaxed environment for 
networking and strengthening 
of connections between clubs, 
sponsors and stakeholders.

PILLAR 3 -STAKEHOLDERS 
& COMMUNICATION  (CONT'D)



The 2017 season has proved a 
monumental one for the South 
Metro Junior Football League 
(SMJFL) in the digital landscape. 

Kicking off in April, with a new 
Media Coordinator appointment, 
the league strived to enhance 
communications and media 
exposure of the SMJFL, while 
working closely with all 26 member 
clubs to ensure every outstanding 
story was uncovered and promoted 
to the Inner-Southern Region 
football community. 

Highlights from the 2017 season 
include:

• �The all-encompassing coverage 
of the AFL Victoria Metropolitan 
Junior Championships 
(Interleague) with our South Metro 
Stars players and coaches given 
a chance to express themselves 
behind the camera for the very 
first time; 

• �The creation and promotion of 
content for Monash Leadership 
Round and Connor’s Beanie 
Round for the league’s charity 
partner the

Robert Connor Dawes Foundation 
(RCD Foundation); 

• �The chance to cover the AFLW 
Draft which resulted in SMJFL 
football ambassador Isabel 
Hunting-ton being selected 
with the first pick to Western 
Bulldogs FC;

• �The opportunity to learn more 
about the Jewish football 
community as part of a series 
of interviews with some of our 
inspiring young Jewish female 
footballers and their mentor; and,

• �The well-received promotion 
of the league’s partners across 
digital platforms, including 
Monash University, St Kilda 
Football Club, Sherrin Australia, 
Top Notch Trophies and others. 

A common theme across the 
league’s digital strategy included 
the introduction of video content 
to the website and social media 
channels in 2017, which no 
doubt had a profound impact on 
the follower and reach growth 
experienced this season. As a 
means for both telling a story and 
building a connection, video has 
been a powerful medium for the 
league and its partners. Similarly 
video has had an impact in the 

wider sports media landscape, with 
many elite sporting organisations 
prioritising it over traditional forms 
of media such as websites and 
other orthodox graphic or print 
marketing methods. 

Following the 2017 season, 
the SMJFL’s main social media 
channels’ (Facebook, Twitter 
and Instagram) audience base 
(followings) has grown by an 
average of 23.3% in just six months, 
with Instagram in particular 
experiencing exciting growth 
totalling almost 50%. 

This kind of growth has acted as an 
attractive proposition for sponsors 
looking for return of investment, 
with digital and social media 
offerings now being made for all 
sponsors and partners to tap into 
the SMJFL’s online presence.

In addition to social media, the 
league’s website continues to 
be a leader among the Victorian 
metropolitan leagues, with an 
almost 10% growth in website 
traffic (sessions & page views) 
across season 2017. The league is 
also excited about the potential 
that a redeveloped website may 
hold, with a refresh planned for the 
off-season. 

In 2012 the Victorian Government 
made an inquiry into the handling 
of child abuse allegations and 
following the recommendations 
from the Betrayal of Trust report 
they created the Child Safe 
Standards (the standards) for 
organisations to implement. As of 
1 January 2017, the Standards were 
effective and the South Metro Junior 
Football League (SMJFL) and all 
its affiliated clubs were required to 
implement a number of measures 
to ensure compliance with these 
standards and to instil a culture of 
child safety into the organisation. 
The Standards apply to all 
personnel in the organisation from 
the leagues’ board, staff, students 
on placement, and contractors, to 
all paid club staff, committees, and 
volunteers. 
The start of the year saw the 
SMJFL implement the requirement 
for each club to appoint a Child 
Safety Officer (CSO) to take on the 
implementation of the standards 
at a club level. The role of the 
Child Safety Officer (CSO) is to 
give players, clubs and parents a 
known point of contact for matters 
regarding child safety, and to give 
clubs a liaison for training and 
information regarding the issue.
In March, the SMJFL appointed 
a Child Safety Coordinator to 
implement the standards across 
the league and to offer support, 
direction, education and assistance 
to clubs for the understanding 
of the standards, and the 
implementation of them at a club 
level to ensure they are embedded 
the clubs’ culture. 
Standard 4 requires all volunteers 
to hold a valid Working with 
Children Check (WWCC), which 
posed a huge task for club CSO’s 
to implement and ensure all 
volunteers obtained a WWCC 
and was uploaded onto Everproof 
(formerly BlueQ) to be verified. 

Utilising the partnership that the 
SMJFL has with Everproof, the 
league established an online 
platform for which clubs and their 
volunteers uploaded their WWCC 
details and other qualifications to 
be verified. A focus of the 2017 
season for Club CSO’s was ensuring 
volunteers were compliant in line 
with the leagues and in August 
there were 3,229 volunteers 
compliant with a valid WWCC, out 
of a total 3,505 volunteers entered 
on Everproof. This indicated that 
across the board, the SMJFL clubs 
were 92% compliant at the end of 
the 2017 Home and Away Season. 
A special mention to Ashwood JFC 
for being the first club to have 100% 
compliance for all individuals on 
Everproof with their qualifications 
uploaded, verified and all allocated 
to a team.
The focus of all CSO’s on 
Standard 4 and the requirement 
of a valid WWCC was apparent 
across the board and although 
it was a huge task there were 
also some developments in the 
implementation of other standards. 
A Child Safety Review Survey 
was developed and distributed to 
CSO’s at the end of September 

as a tool for clubs to review their 
progress with the standards, as 
well as provide a direction for the 
league on areas of focus for 2018. 
Results from the review provided 
confirmation that clubs were 
taking initiative and creating a child 
safe culture by implementing the 
standards and identifying areas of 
clubs that needed focus. The SMJFL 
and its clubs identified Standard 
7 as needing assistance and as a 
focus for 2018, it has influenced 
the development of resources the 
league has created for clubs.
The SMJFL has since created 
resource packs for CSO’s and 
clubs that collates all the resources 
and templates that have already 
been created plus new inclusions; 
handbooks, tools, templates, 
resources, information sheet 
for parents, videos, posters, 
initiatives, and most importantly 
the presentations for new CSO’s 
as well as a PowerPoint that can be 
circulated to all volunteers at the 
clubs by the beginning of 2018.
The SMJFl thanks clubs and CSO’s 
who have taken all information on 
board with minimal fuss leading to 
a child safe compliant environment 
for all.
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REPRESENTATIVE FOOTBALL 

(INTERLEAGUE) 

2017 was another exciting year for 
the emerging talent in the South 
Metro Junior Football League 
(SMJFL), with almost 200 young 
male and female South Metro 
Stars representing the league with 
distinction. 

This year’s campaign also saw 
significant growth in the program, 
with two girls teams fielded in 
the U15’s of the AFL Victoria 
Metro Junior Championships 
(AFLVIC MJC), an Under 12 Girls 
Intraleague team for the very first 
time and compulsory Auskick 
visits integrated into the program 
allowing players to give back to 
their founding centres. 

AFL Victoria Metropolitan Junior 
Championships

The AFLVIC MJC is a competition 
run in metropolitan Melbourne 
whereby leagues test their talented 
players in representative teams 
against other metropolitan leagues. 
The format is three games followed 
by a final for the top two in the 
pool. The 2017 competition proved 
fruitful for the SMJFL, with three 
of six teams making Grand Finals 
resulting in two victorious.  
Overall, 24 of 26 member clubs 
were represented in the program.

Under 14 Boys

The successes of their 2016 
program gave an insight into 
what this group was capable of 
in 2017. The entire squad were 
unrelenting in training and those 
who were selected to represent the 
league in Pool A and B of Division 
1 competition went through the 
minor games undefeated, earning 

a spot in both Grand Finals.

Grand Final day was exciting for the 
SMJFL, coming out on top in both 
games with the boys celebrating 
their victories by 35 (Pool A) and 41 
(Pool B) points respectively. Chris 
White, along with fellow coaches 
Darrin Edwards, Nick Moodie and 
Ryan Fogarty were outstanding in 
guiding the boys to a new level in 
2017.

Under 15 Girls 

For the first time, two Under 15 
Girls teams were fielded in Pool 
A and B of the AFLVIC MJC. The 
squad that presented in February 
for training had grown from 26 
in 2016 to 72 in 2017, with the 
impact of AFL Women’s immediate 
and profound. Vanessa Lewicki 
combined her AFLW development 
coaching for Carlton with leading 
the coaching panel of this group.

The Pool B team had two tight 
contests against Eastern Football 
League 2 (EFL) and Yarra Junior 
Football League (YJFL 2) in their 
first two fixtures of the regular 
season, with both games decided 
by two and 10 points to the 
opponents respectively. They were 
mismatched in the final fixture 
against EFL 1, who had dominant 
wins over all teams in the Pool B 
division.

The Pool A girls enjoyed a 
comprehensive victory over South 
East Juniors (SEJ) in their first 
outing, followed by an agonising 
three-point loss to Northern 
Football League (NFL) after leading 
most of the game. The final regular 
season fixture produced perhaps 

the girls greatest performance 
despite the result against YJFL 1.

Assisted by a coaching team 
supporting Vanessa in Tash Bennett, 
Taylah Ercolano, Chelsea Bowen 
and 2017 AFLW No.1 draft pick Isabel 
Huntington, the girls had fun and 
improved their footy, while the vast 
majority experienced representative 
footy for the first time.

Under 15 Boys

Much of the team had been 
together since Under 13s and so 
knew what was expected of them, 
making for a tight-knit group from 
the outset. Under the coaching 
tutelage of Ray Breed, the two 
teams represented SMJFL with 
great heart and desire. 

With Breed and assistant Brad 
Atholwood at the helm, the Pool 
A team endured a heartbreaking 
loss to EFL in their first fixture, 
were outclassed by YJFL in game 
two while finishing their campaign 
strongly with a win over NFL.

Lead by coaches Nick Murray and 
Jarrod Crosby, our Pool B team 
began with a reversal of fortune in 
winning a tight first contest against 
EFL, followed by comprehensive 
wins over YJFL and NFL to sit top of 
the group and secure a Grand Final 
birth against YJFL.

Our 15’s did not enjoy the same 
elation as our Under 14’s, with YJFL 
too quick out of the blocks despite 
our South Metro Stars working their 
way back into the game a number 
of times. 

Under 13 Boys Interleague

Over the Queen’s Birthday long 
weekend, an extraordinary day of 
football was held with the Under 13 
Boys talent program. Four games 
of football with an aggregate 
margin of three points (one 
draw and three games of 1-point 
difference). 

The group had been in training 
since February for the opportunity 
to compete against YJFL (Division 
1) and YJFL & SEJ (Division 2) in a 
round-robin format.

This group was headed by John 
Burke, supported by Stephen Zayler, 
Marc Lewis and Buddy Spohn, who 
all do an amazing job at establishing 
the right culture and having the 
boys understand the step up in level 
of behaviours and values required 
for representative football. 

Under 12 Community Cup

The inaugural Community Cup was 
introduced as an opportunity for 
our Under 12 nominated players 
to participate in curtain-raiser 
matches to SMJFL Grand Finals 
in the colours of the AFL club 
partners, the Melbourne and St 
Kilda Football Clubs. The 24 clubs 

fielding Under 12 teams were 
invited to nominate two players 
each, giving us a selection pool of 
48 players to divide into two teams 
across both boys and girls. Both 
squads underwent a five-week 
development program with our 
experienced Interleague coaching 
team, headed by John Burke for 
the boys and Tash Bennett for the 
girls. The training culminated in 
60-minute fixtures, both games 
were tight and most importantly, 
allowed an early view of the 
exciting talent to come through 
the Interleague program in the 
years to come. 

Under 17 Boys Colts

The annual Under 17 Colts fixture 
against YJFL brought together 35 
players nominated by their club 
to represent the league. The team 
was truly representative of the 
whole league, with all clubs having 
at least one player in the squad of 
35. The team bonded well under 
the coaching of Jarrad Crosby in 
the four weeks leading up  to the 
game, with the final team settled 
on after a number of selection 
headaches.

The game, as has proven the 
norm over the years, was played 
in great spirit with tremendous 
skill and teamwork on show. The 
tight nature of SMJFL play was 
demonstrated in superb cohesion 
that culminated in strong leads  
at quarter and half time, with a 
narrow last quarter advantage.  
YJFL proved full of running in 
the last quarter and the tackling 
pressure of the SMJFL in the earlier 
quarters had taken its toll, with  
the boys overrun in the final term.

It was a great effort from the 
group.

Victorian Representatives

We would like to recognise 
five South Metro Stars who 
represented Victoria in the Under 
15 State Schools Victoria National 
championships in 2017. Both teams 
(Boys & Girls) went on to record 
Grand Final victories in Perth.

U15 Girls - Nayely Borg (Port 
Melbourne), Sarah Hartwig (St 
Peters) and Chloe Sultry (St Bedes/ 
Mentone)

U15 Boys - Darby Hipwell (East 
Sandringham)and Justin Davies 
(Mordialloc Braeside)  
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Under 10 Girls Grey
Brighton Beach JFC
Cheltenham JFC
Dingley JFC
Ormond JFC
St Peters FC
Waverley Park Hawks

Under 10 Mixed Green 
Bentleigh Junior Football Club
Caulfield Bears JFC
East Sandringham JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
Prahran JFC
St Kilda City JFC Inc.

Under 10 Mixed Yellow 
East Sandringham JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
Murrumbeena JFC
Oakleigh JFC
St Paul's McKinnon JFC
Waverley Park Hawks

Under 10 Mixed Red 
Beaumaris FC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Malvern JFC
Murrumbeena JFC
Ormond JFC
St Peters FC

Under 10 Mixed Orange 
Ajax JFC
East Malvern JFC
East Sandringham JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
Prahran JFC
South Melbourne Districts
St Kilda City JFC Inc.
St Peters FC

Under 10 Mixed Purple 
Ashwood
Beaumaris FC
Dingley JFC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Malvern JFC
Port Melbourne Colts JFC
St Bedes/Mentone Tigers AFC
Waverley Park Hawks

Under 10 Mixed White  
Ajax JFC
Bentleigh Junior Football Club
East Brighton Vampires JFC
Hampton Rovers AFC
Oakleigh JFC
St Paul's McKinnon JFC

Under 10 Mixed Silver  
Beaumaris FC
Brighton Beach JFC
Caulfield Bears JFC
East Malvern JFC
Hampton Rovers AFC
Prahran JFC
South Melbourne Districts
St Bedes/Mentone Tigers AFC

Under 8 Mixed Blue
Brighton Beach JFC
Cheltenham JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
Oakleigh JFC
Prahran JFC
South Melbourne Districts

Under 8 Mixed Green
Ashwood
Caulfield Bears JFC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
Ormond JFC
St Kilda City JFC Inc.
St Peters FC

Under 8 Mixed Red
Cheltenham JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
Murrumbeena JFC
Ormond JFC
Port Melbourne Colts JFC
St Bedes/Mentone Tigers AFC
Waverley Park Hawks

Under 8 Mixed Orange 
Bentleigh Junior Football Club
Cheltenham JFC
East Malvern JFC
Hampton Rovers AFC
Port Melbourne Colts JFC
St Paul's McKinnon JFC

Under 8 Mixed Purple 
Ajax JFC
Beaumaris FC
Dingley JFC
East Malvern JFC
Hampton Rovers AFC
Prahran JFC
St Peters FC

Under 8 Mixed Yellow 
Beaumaris FC
Brighton Beach JFC
Dingley JFC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Sandringham JFC
Hampton Rovers AFC

Under 8 Mixed White 
Ajax JFC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Malvern JFC
East Sandringham JFC
St Kilda City JFC Inc.

Under 9 Mixed Blue 
Beaumaris FC
Cheltenham JFC
Highett
Murrumbeena JFC
Ormond JFC
St Paul's McKinnon JFC

Under 9 Mixed Green 
Ashwood
Beaumaris FC
Bentleigh Junior Football Club
East Brighton Vampires JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
Prahran JFC
St Peters FC
Waverley Park Hawks

Under 9 Mixed Red 
Beaumaris FC
Cheltenham JFC
East Malvern JFC
Ormond JFC
Port Melbourne Colts JFC
St Kilda City JFC Inc.
St Paul's McKinnon JFC
Waverley Park Hawks

Under 9 Mixed Yellow 
Bentleigh Junior Football Club
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Malvern JFC
Hampton Rovers AFC
Prahran JFC
St Bedes/Mentone Tigers AFC
St Peters FC

Under 9 Mixed Orange  
Ajax JFC
Beaumaris FC
Brighton Beach JFC
East Sandringham JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
South Melbourne Districts

Under 9 Mixed Purple 
Bentleigh Junior Football Club
Caulfield Bears JFC
Dingley JFC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Malvern JFC
Hampton Rovers AFC
Oakleigh JFC

Under 9 Mixed White 
Ajax JFC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Malvern JFC
East Sandringham JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
Prahran JFC
South Melbourne Districts
St Peters FC

Under 10 Girls Blue
Beaumaris FC
East Brighton Vampires JFC
East Malvern JFC
Mordialloc Braeside JFC
Ormond JFC
Port Melbourne Colts JFC
Prahran JFC
St Peters FC

MODIFIED RULES TEAMS MODIFIED RULES TEAMS

34 35



UNDER 12 GIRLS

D
IV

 4

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Malvern JFC 10 9 1 0 1 0 0 514 186 276.34 90.00

2 South Melbourne Districts U11 Div 4 10 8 2 0 1 0 0 422 162 260.49 80.00

3 DJFC Under 11 Div 4 10 8 2 0 1 0 0 418 208 200.96 80.00

4 Murrumbeena JFC U11 Griffins 10 7 3 0 1 0 0 504 370 136.22 70.00

5 Ashwood 10 6 4 0 1 0 0 403 253 159.29 60.00

6 East Sandringham JFC 10 5 5 0 1 0 0 374 299 125.08 50.00

7 Beaumaris FC 10 5 5 0 1 0 0 256 282 90.78 50.00

8 East Brighton Vampires - Under 11 (Malone) 10 3 7 0 1 0 0 235 478 49.16 30.00

9 Highett U11 10 2 8 0 1 0 0 301 524 57.44 20.00

10 Caulfield Bears JFC 10 2 8 0 1 0 0 190 492 38.62 20.00

11 AJAX U11 Jets 10 0 10 0 1 0 0 189 586 32.25 0.00

UNDER 11 MIXED

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 AJAX U11 Comets 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 417 221 188.69 81.82

2 Bentleigh Junior Football Club 11 7 3 1 0 0 0 449 277 162.09 68.18

3 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 468 304 153.95 63.64

4 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U11Red 11 6 4 1 0 0 0 327 259 126.25 59.09

5 East Brighton Vampires - Under 11 Div 1 11 4 6 1 0 0 0 339 412 82.28 40.91

6 South Melbourne Districts U11 Div 2 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 285 373 76.41 36.36

7 Brighton Beach JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 152 422 36.02 27.27

8 Hampton Rovers AFC 11 2 8 1 0 0 0 246 427 57.61 22.73

D
IV

 5

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Hampton Rovers AFC 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 663 52 1275.00 100.00

2 Port Melbourne Colts JFC 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 442 338 130.77 63.64

3 East Brighton Vampires - Under 11 (Forster) 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 341 395 86.33 63.64

4 Caulfield Bears JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 341 358 95.25 54.55

5 Oakleigh JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 382 427 89.46 54.55

6 St Paul's McKinnon JFC 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 316 322 98.14 36.36

7 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U11Blue 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 279 433 64.43 18.18

8 St Peters FC U11/5 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 174 628 27.71 9.09

D
IV

 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 St Peters FC U11/2 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 739 148 499.32 100.00

2 East Sandringham JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 396 327 121.10 72.73

3 Beaumaris FC 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 417 413 100.97 63.64

4 Ormond JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 384 380 101.05 54.55

5 Prahran JFC 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 384 425 90.35 36.36

6 East Malvern JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 361 590 61.19 27.27

7 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 238 467 50.96 27.27

8 Brighton Beach JFC 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 294 478 61.51 18.18

D
IV

 6

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Murrumbeena JFC U11 Lions 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 641 212 302.36 100.00

2 Waverley Park Hawks U11 Brown 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 472 417 113.19 63.64

3 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 387 364 106.32 63.64

4 Caulfield Bears JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 332 212 156.60 54.55

5 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 360 264 136.36 54.55

6 Bentleigh Junior Football Club 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 255 444 57.43 45.45

7 Cheltenham JFC Black (1) 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 325 461 70.50 18.18

8 Cheltenham JFC Green (2) 11 0 11 0 0 0 0 167 643 25.97 0.00

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Brighton Vampires - Under 12 Girls 
Red 11 10 1 0 0 0 0 516 84 614.29 90.91

2 St Peters FC U12/1 Girls 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 508 189 268.78 72.73

3 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 439 164 267.68 72.73

4 Port Melbourne Colts JFC U12 Girls 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 376 250 150.40 72.73

5 Cheltenham JFC 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 252 414 60.87 45.45

6 Prahran JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 214 421 50.83 27.27

7 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 149 535 27.85 9.09

8 Waverley Park Hawks U12 Girls 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 144 579 24.87 9.09
D

IV
 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Beaumaris FC 11 10 1 0 0 0 0 441 196 225.00 90.91

2 East Malvern White (2) 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 405 219 184.93 72.73

3 East Malvern Blue (1) 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 388 219 177.17 72.73

4 Brighton Beach JFC 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 406 237 171.31 63.64

5 Caulfield Bears JFC 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 330 390 84.62 45.45

6 East Brighton Vampires - Under 12 Girls 
White 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 256 327 78.29 36.36

7 St Peters FC U12/2 Girls 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 255 423 60.28 18.18

8 DJFC Under 12 Girls 11 0 11 0 0 0 0 186 664 28.01 0.00

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Brighton Vampires - Under 11 Div 3 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 472 185 255.14 100.00

2 Prahran JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 467 264 176.89 72.73

3 East Malvern JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 503 286 175.87 72.73

4 Oakleigh JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 515 315 163.49 72.73

5 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 414 284 145.77 54.55

6 Beaumaris FC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 431 316 136.39 54.55

7 Waverley Park Hawks U11 Gold 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 362 348 104.02 45.45

8 DJFC Under 11 Div 3 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 252 600 42.00 18.18

9 East Sandringham JFC 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 237 684 34.65 9.09

10 Ormond JFC 11 0 11 0 0 0 0 240 687 34.93 0.00

PREMIERSHIP LADDERS PREMIERSHIP LADDERS
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PREMIERSHIP LADDERS PREMIERSHIP LADDERS

UNDER 12 MIXED

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Beaumaris FC 11 10 1 0 0 0 0 643 180 357.22 90.91

2 East Brighton Vampires - Under 12 
(Maginness) 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 588 311 189.07 81.82

3 East Malvern JFC 11 7 3 1 0 0 0 538 349 154.15 68.18

4 East Sandringham JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 394 490 80.41 54.55

5 AJAX U12 Comets 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 331 498 66.47 36.36

6 Hampton Rovers AFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 370 463 79.91 27.27

7 South Melbourne Districts U12 Div 1 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 262 597 43.89 27.27

8 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U12Red 11 1 9 1 0 0 0 195 485 40.21 13.64

D
IV

 6

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Waverley Park Hawks U12 Brown 9 9 0 0 2 1 0 513 132 388.64 100.00

2 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 10 9 1 0 1 0 0 521 206 252.91 90.00

3 Cheltenham JFC 10 6 4 0 1 0 0 455 247 184.21 60.00

4 East Brighton Vampires - Under 12 (Mount) 8 4 4 0 1 0 0 223 313 71.25 50.00

5 Beaumaris FC 10 4 6 0 1 0 0 235 285 82.46 40.00

6 Hampton Rovers AFC 10 1 9 0 1 0 0 191 554 34.48 10.00

7 East Brighton Vampires - Under 12 
(BloodsWilliams) 9 0 9 0 2 0 1 111 551 20.15 0.00

D
IV

 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Brighton Vampires - Under 12 
(McPherson) 11 10 1 0 0 0 0 650 209 311.00 90.91

2 Brighton Beach JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 430 261 164.75 72.73

3 St Peters FC U12/2 Boys 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 393 452 86.95 54.55

4 St Paul's McKinnon JFC 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 335 463 72.35 36.36

5 DJFC Under 12 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 320 474 67.51 27.27

6 Port Melbourne Colts JFC 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 275 558 49.28 18.18

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Ashwood 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 648 202 320.79 100.00

2 Waverley Park Hawks U12 Gold 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 527 344 153.20 72.73

3 East Malvern JFC 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 571 486 117.49 63.64

4 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 469 406 115.52 54.55

5 Beaumaris FC 11 5 5 1 0 1 0 422 468 90.17 50.00

6 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 473 473 100.00 45.45

7 Prahran JFC 11 5 6 0 0 0 1 335 452 74.12 45.45

8 South Melbourne Districts U12 Div 4 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 351 509 68.96 27.27

9 Caulfield Bears JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 318 499 63.73 27.27

10 Murrumbeena JFC U12 Lions 11 1 9 1 0 0 0 334 654 51.07 13.64

D
IV

 4

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Bentleigh Junior Football Club 11 10 1 0 0 0 0 530 243 218.11 90.91

2 Murrumbeena JFC U12 Griffins 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 556 378 147.09 63.64

3 Ormond JFC U12 Blues 10 6 4 0 0 0 0 431 331 130.21 60.00

4 Highett U12 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 442 342 129.24 54.55

5 East Malvern JFC 10 2 8 0 1 0 0 299 612 48.86 20.00

6 East Sandringham JFC 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 270 654 41.28 9.09

D
IV

 5

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 St Peters FC U12/5 Boys 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 703 204 344.61 100.00

2 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 472 301 156.81 63.64

3 East Malvern JFC Div 5 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 439 454 96.70 54.55

4 Ormond JFC U12 Browns 9 4 5 0 0 0 0 398 380 104.74 44.44

5 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U12Blue 10 2 8 0 0 0 0 232 497 46.68 20.00

6 AJAX U12 Jets 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 197 658 29.94 18.18

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Hampton Rovers AFC 10 10 0 0 1 0 0 391 80 488.75 100.00

2 Beaumaris FC 10 8 2 0 1 0 0 476 113 421.24 80.00

3 South Melbourne Districts U12G Div 3 10 7 3 0 1 0 0 206 110 187.27 70.00

4 Murrumbeena JFC U12 Lionesses 10 5 5 0 1 0 0 282 253 111.46 50.00

5 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U12Girls 10 4 6 0 1 0 0 168 236 71.19 40.00

6 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 10 4 6 0 1 0 0 162 378 42.86 40.00

7 Bentleigh Junior Football Club 10 3 7 0 1 0 0 212 264 80.30 30.00

8 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 10 3 7 0 1 0 0 179 283 63.25 30.00

9 Port Melbourne Colts 8 0 8 0 1 0 0 56 441 12.70 0.00

UNDER 12 GIRLS

38 39



PREMIERSHIP LADDERS PREMIERSHIP LADDERS

UNDER 14 GIRLS

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 509 311 163.67 72.73

2 East Malvern JFC White 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 489 327 149.54 72.73

3 East Malvern JFC Red 11 7 3 1 0 0 0 485 291 166.67 68.18

4 Caulfield Bears JFC 9 5 3 1 0 0 0 372 225 165.33 61.11

5 East Brighton Vampires - Under 13 Div 3 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 432 334 129.34 54.55

6 Highett/Cheltenham CHOG's Blue 11 6 5 0 0 1 0 377 485 77.73 54.55

7 Northvale JFC 10 4 6 0 0 0 0 245 391 62.66 40.00

8 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 365 361 101.11 36.36

9 Hampton Rovers AFC 10 2 8 0 0 0 1 134 499 26.85 20.00

10 Port/South Melbourne U13 Div 4 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 255 487 52.36 18.18
D

IV
 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Bentleigh Junior Football Club 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 601 90 667.78 100.00

2 East Sandringham JFC 11 9 2 0 0 1 0 538 150 358.67 81.82

3 Cheltenham JFC Black (1) 11 7 4 0 0 0 1 418 165 253.33 63.64

4 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 7 4 0 0 1 1 326 240 135.83 63.64

5 Cheltenham JFC Green (2) 11 6 5 0 0 1 0 306 255 120.00 54.55

6 Beaumaris FC 11 6 5 0 0 1 0 339 385 88.05 54.55

7 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 4 7 0 0 2 0 253 371 68.19 36.36

8 Prahran JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 1 233 366 63.66 27.27

9 Highett U14 Girls 11 2 9 0 0 0 1 117 508 23.03 18.18

10 Ormond JFC 11 0 11 0 0 0 2 39 676 5.77 0.00

D
IV

 4

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Ashwood 10 9 1 0 1 0 0 507 127 399.21 90.00

2 Beaumaris FC 10 9 1 0 1 0 0 530 150 353.33 90.00

3 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 10 6 3 1 1 0 0 413 321 128.66 65.00

4 Oakleigh JFC 10 6 4 0 1 0 0 414 297 139.39 60.00

5 St Paul's McKinnon JFC 10 5 4 1 1 0 0 404 351 115.10 55.00

6 AJAX U13 Jets 10 4 6 0 1 0 0 302 357 84.59 40.00

7 East Sandringham JFC 8 2 6 0 1 0 0 270 358 75.42 25.00

8 Ormond St Peters U13 Div 5 10 1 9 0 1 0 0 163 597 27.30 10.00

9 East Brighton Vampires - Under 13 Div 4 10 1 9 0 1 0 0 132 643 20.53 10.00

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Beaumaris FC 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 549 158 347.47 100.00

2 East Malvern JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 445 207 214.98 72.73

3 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 557 319 174.61 72.73

4 Oakleigh JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 436 328 132.93 54.55

5 East Brighton Vampires - Under 14 Girls 11 4 7 0 0 1 0 306 432 70.83 36.36

6 Port Melbourne Colts JFC 11 3 7 1 0 0 0 268 429 62.47 31.82

7 St Peters FC U14/1 Girls 11 2 8 1 0 0 0 274 552 49.64 22.73

8 Waverley Park Hawks U14 Girls 11 1 10 0 0 0 1 156 607 25.70 9.09

UNDER 13 MIXED

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Brighton Vampires - Under 13 Div 1 15 14 1 0 0 0 0 1012 342 295.91 93.33

2 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 15 11 4 0 0 0 0 714 450 158.67 73.33

3 East Malvern JFC 15 10 5 0 0 0 0 629 484 129.96 66.67

4 AJAX U13 Comets 15 9 6 0 0 0 0 556 519 107.13 60.00

5 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 15 8 7 0 0 0 0 707 526 134.41 53.33

6 St Peters FC U13/1 15 8 7 0 0 0 0 676 626 107.99 53.33

7 Hampton Rovers AFC 15 6 9 0 0 0 0 420 627 66.99 40.00

8 St Paul's McKinnon JFC 15 5 10 0 0 0 0 449 601 74.71 33.33

9 Port/South Melbourne U13 Div 1 15 4 11 0 0 0 0 399 734 54.36 26.67

10 Highett/Cheltenham CHOG's Black 15 0 15 0 0 0 0 232 967 23.99 0.00

D
IV

 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Beaumaris FC 10 9 1 0 1 0 0 638 269 237.17 90.00

2 East Sandringham JFC 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 575 347 165.71 81.82

3 Bentleigh JFC 10 8 2 0 0 0 0 482 396 121.72 80.00

4 Murrumbeena JFC U13 11 7 4 0 0 1 0 520 463 112.31 63.64

5 Prahran JFC 10 4 6 0 1 0 1 449 408 110.05 40.00

6 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U13 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 399 502 79.48 27.27

7 DJFC Under 13 10 2 8 0 0 0 0 303 503 60.24 20.00

8 Waverley Park Hawks U13 11 0 11 0 0 0 0 192 679 28.28 0.00

UNDER 14 MIXED

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 15 13 1 1 0 1 0 1208 493 245.03 90.00

2 East Brighton Vampires - Under 14 Div 1 15 12 3 0 0 0 0 1134 563 201.42 80.00

3 Waverley Park Hawks U14 Brown 15 9 6 0 0 0 0 943 696 135.49 60.00

4 East Sandringham JFC 15 8 6 1 0 0 1 815 963 84.63 56.67

5 Prahran JFC 15 7 8 0 0 0 0 803 967 83.04 46.67

6 Port/South Melbourne U14 Div 1 15 5 9 1 0 0 0 761 910 83.63 36.67

7 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 15 3 11 1 0 0 0 518 1019 50.83 23.33

8 East Malvern JFC 15 1 14 0 0 0 0 621 1192 52.10 6.67
D

IV
 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U14 11 10 1 0 0 0 0 981 434 226.04 90.91

2 Beaumaris FC 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 1244 448 277.68 81.82

3 DJFC Under 14 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 913 564 161.88 72.73

4 Cheltenham JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 673 842 79.93 54.55

5 Ormond JFC 11 4 6 1 0 0 0 608 771 78.86 40.91

6 Bentleigh JFC 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 604 884 68.33 36.36

7 AJAX U14 Comets 11 1 9 1 0 0 0 508 938 54.16 13.64

8 St Paul's McKinnon JFC 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 414 1064 38.91 9.09
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PREMIERSHIP LADDERS PREMIERSHIP LADDERS

UNDER 15 BOYS 
UNDER 16 GIRLS

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Brighton Vampires - Under 15 Div 1 13 12 1 0 1 0 0 1003 420 238.81 92.31

2 East Malvern JFC 13 8 5 0 1 0 0 939 648 144.91 61.54

3 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 13 8 5 0 2 0 0 802 768 104.43 61.54

4 Beaumaris FC 13 7 6 0 1 0 0 892 763 116.91 53.85

5 East Sandringham Rovers (Gold) 13 6 7 0 1 0 0 793 760 104.34 46.15

6 East Sandringham Rovers (Blue) 13 4 9 0 1 0 0 656 808 81.19 30.77

7 South Melbourne Districts U15 Div 1 12 0 12 0 2 0 0 379 1297 29.22 0.00

D
IV

 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Oakleigh JFC 10 9 1 0 1 0 0 783 440 177.95 90.00

2 Prahran JFC 10 8 2 0 1 1 1 817 380 215.00 80.00

3 Bentleigh Junior Football Club 9 5 4 0 2 0 0 534 506 105.53 55.56

4 AJAX U15 Comets 10 5 5 0 1 1 0 605 603 100.33 50.00

5 St Peters FC U15/2 10 4 6 0 1 0 0 446 640 69.69 40.00

6 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U15 7 2 5 0 2 0 0 305 508 60.04 28.57

7 East Brighton Vampires - Under 15 Div 2 10 0 10 0 1 0 1 391 804 48.63 0.00

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 DJFC Under 15 11 11 0 0 0 1 0 896 364 246.15 100.00

2 Highett U15 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 781 443 176.30 72.73

3 Murrumbeena JFC U15 11 5 6 0 0 0 1 580 646 89.78 45.45

4 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 598 640 93.44 36.36

5 Caulfield Bears JFC 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 483 701 68.90 36.36

6 Beaumaris FC 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 410 954 42.98 9.09

D
IV

 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 10 1 0 0 1 0 482 163 295.71 90.91

2 Oakleigh JFC 11 8 2 1 0 0 0 464 173 268.21 77.27

3 Bentleigh Junior Football Club 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 345 198 174.24 72.73

4 East Brighton Vampires - Under 16 Girls 11 5 3 3 0 0 0 306 187 163.64 59.09

5 Waverley Park Hawks U16 Girls 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 221 326 67.79 45.45

6 Hampton Rovers AFC 11 4 6 1 0 0 0 297 278 106.83 40.91

7 Highett U16 Girls 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 79 574 13.76 9.09

8 East Malvern JFC 11 0 10 1 0 0 1 78 373 20.91 4.55

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Malvern JFC 11 11 0 0 0 1 0 577 139 415.11 100.00

2 St Peters FC U16/1 Girls 11 9 2 0 0 1 0 471 208 226.44 81.82

3 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U16Girls 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 350 306 114.38 45.45

4 Port Melbourne Colts JFC 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 316 319 99.06 36.36

5 Beaumaris FC 11 4 7 0 0 0 0 177 453 39.07 36.36

6 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 0 11 0 0 0 2 105 571 18.39 0.00

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Cheltenham JFC 9 8 1 0 2 0 0 667 269 247.96 88.89

2 East Malvern JFC 10 8 2 0 1 0 0 687 267 257.30 80.00

3 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 10 7 3 0 1 0 0 624 406 153.69 70.00

4 Waverley Park Hawks U15 9 6 3 0 2 0 0 544 417 130.46 66.67

5 South Melbourne Districts U15 Div 4 10 6 4 0 1 0 0 628 468 134.19 60.00

6 East Sandringham Rovers 10 4 6 0 1 0 0 565 439 128.70 40.00

7 East Brighton Vampires - Under 15 Div 4 10 4 6 0 1 0 0 422 552 76.45 40.00

8 St Paul's McKinnon JFC 10 1 9 0 1 0 0 242 798 30.33 10.00

9 AJAX U15 Jets 10 0 10 0 1 0 0 168 931 18.05 0.00

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Oakleigh JFC 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 1303 277 470.40 100.00

2 East Sandringham JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 885 489 180.98 72.73

3 Highett U14 10 7 3 0 0 0 0 553 571 96.85 70.00

4 Murrumbeena JFC U14 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 672 794 84.63 54.55

5 Waverley Park Hawks U14 Gold 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 527 805 65.47 45.45

6 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 10 3 7 0 0 0 0 521 868 60.02 30.00

7 East Malvern JFC 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 361 717 50.35 18.18

8 Hampton Rovers AFC 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 360 711 50.63 9.09

D
IV

 4

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Port/South Melbourne U14 Div 4 11 9 2 0 0 1 0 762 325 234.46 81.82

2 East Brighton Vampires - Under 14 Div 4 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 729 506 144.07 63.64

3 Beaumaris FC 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 643 656 98.02 63.64

4 East Malvern JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 642 518 123.94 54.55

5 East Sandringham JFC 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 653 680 96.03 45.45

6 Caulfield Bears JFC 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 500 747 66.93 45.45

7 AJAX U14 Jets 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 523 614 85.18 27.27

8 Ormond JFC 11 2 9 0 0 0 1 431 837 51.49 18.18

UNDER 14 MIXED

42 43



PREMIERSHIP LADDERS PREMIERSHIP LADDERS

UNDER 17 BOYS

YOUTH GIRLS

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Caulfield Bears JFC 11 10 1 0 0 1 0 1150 332 346.39 90.91

2 Highett/Cheltenham CHOG's Blue 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 1058 605 174.88 81.82

3 Beaumaris FC 11 7 4 0 0 1 0 892 477 187.00 63.64

4 Waverley Park Hawks U16 Gold 11 4 7 0 0 1 0 693 804 86.19 36.36

5 Oakleigh JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 2 516 1015 50.84 27.27

6 South Melbourne Districts U16 Div 3 11 0 11 0 0 0 1 274 1350 20.30 0.00

D
IV

 3

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Sandringham Rovers 11 10 1 0 0 0 0 893 483 184.89 90.91

2 Waverley Park Hawks U17 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 830 519 159.92 72.73

3 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 768 523 146.85 72.73

4 Murrumbeena JFC U17 11 7 4 0 0 1 0 778 597 130.32 63.64

5 Ormond JFC 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 917 508 180.51 54.55

6 Oakleigh JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 873 679 128.57 27.27

7 Caulfield Bears JFC 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 507 984 51.52 18.18

8 AJAX U17 Jets 11 0 11 0 0 0 1 192 1465 13.11 0.00

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Beaumaris FC 11 7 3 1 0 0 0 735 513 143.27 68.18

2 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 879 600 146.50 63.64

3 Ormond JFC 11 6 4 1 0 0 0 679 628 108.12 59.09

4 DJFC Under 17 11 1 10 0 0 0 0 384 936 41.03 9.09

D
IV

 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Cheltenham JFC 9 8 1 0 1 0 0 895 448 199.78 88.89

2 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U17 9 7 2 0 2 0 0 689 531 129.76 77.78

3 St Kilda City JFC 10 7 3 0 1 0 0 1049 483 217.18 70.00

4 South Melbourne Districts U17 Div 2 10 5 5 0 1 0 0 596 810 73.58 50.00

5 St Peters FC U17/2 Boys 10 3 7 0 1 0 0 578 817 70.75 30.00

6 AJAX U17 Comets 9 2 7 0 1 0 0 579 740 78.24 22.22

7 Beaumaris FC 9 1 8 0 1 0 0 394 951 41.43 11.11

YO
U

TH
 G

IR
LS

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 St Bedes/Mentone Tigers U18Girls 13 11 2 0 2 0 0 799 297 269.02 84.62

2 Prahran JFC 13 10 3 0 2 1 0 765 236 324.15 76.92

3 Brighton Beach JFC 12 6 6 0 3 0 1 417 403 103.47 50.00

4 St Peters FC Youth Girls 13 6 7 0 2 0 0 461 451 102.22 46.15

5 Beaumaris FC 13 5 7 1 2 0 0 295 592 49.83 42.31

6 Bentleigh Junior Football Club 13 4 8 1 2 0 0 414 593 69.81 34.62

7 East Brighton Vampires - Under 18 Girls 13 2 11 0 2 0 0 212 797 26.60 15.38

UNDER 16 BOYS

D
IV

 1

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 East Brighton Vampires JFC 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 1028 468 219.66 81.82

2 Beaumaris FC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 893 491 181.87 72.73

3 Highett/Cheltenham CHOG's Black 11 7 4 0 0 0 1 779 672 115.92 63.64

4 Waverley Park Hawks U16 Brown 11 3 8 0 0 1 0 709 842 84.20 27.27

5 East Sandringham Rovers 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 501 853 58.73 27.27

6 Northvale JFC 11 3 8 0 0 0 0 409 993 41.19 27.27

D
IV

 2

# TEAM P W L D B FF FG FOR AGST % % WON

1 Mordialloc Braeside JFC 11 10 1 0 0 0 0 1053 336 313.39 90.91

2 East Malvern JFC 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 839 334 251.20 81.82

3 Ormond JFC 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 824 439 187.70 72.73

4 South Melbourne Districts U16 Div 2 11 6 5 0 0 0 0 736 575 128.00 54.55

5 AJAX U16 Comets 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 635 647 98.15 45.45

6 Bentleigh JFC 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 628 764 82.20 45.45

7 St Peters FC U16/2 Boys 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 618 754 81.96 45.45

8 St Kilda City JFC Inc. 11 5 6 0 0 0 0 552 734 75.20 45.45

9 East Sandringham Rovers 11 2 9 0 0 0 0 364 975 37.33 18.18

10 DJFC Under 16 11 0 11 0 0 0 0 242 933 25.94 0.00
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2017 PREMIERS, BEST ON 
GROUND, BEST & FAIREST

COMPETITION PREMIERS FINAL SCORE RUNNERS UP BEST ON 
GROUND BEST & FAIREST

Under 11 Div 1 Ajax Comets JFC 8.1.49 v 4.13.37 St Kilda City JFC Ben Casper Andrew 
Langworthy

Under 11 Div 2 Beaumaris FC 8.6.54 v 3.6.24 St Peters FC Ted Clayton Jude Fountain

Under 11 Div 3 East Malvern JFC 6.8.44 v 2.1.13 East Brighton 
Vampires JFC

Campbell 
Tsocanos Jacinta Boyd

Under 11 Div 4 Dingley JFC 6.2.38 v 2.3.27  East Malvern 
JFC Flynn Groves Christopher 

Kellaway

Under 11 Div 5 Hampton Rovers 
AFC 8.9.57 v 2.1.13 Port Melbourne 

Colts JFC Fletcher Hall Joshua Cameron

Under 11 Div 6 Murrumbeena 
JFC 10.12.72 v 3.5.23 Waverley Park 

Hawks JFC Zane Maillard Max Stewart

Under 12 Div 1
East Brighton 
Vampires JFC 
(Maginness)

3.5.23 v 3.4.22 Beaumaris FC Ned Maginness Ned Maginness

Under 12 Div 2
East Brighton 
Vampires JFC 
(McPherson)

6.1.37 v 6.0.36 Brighton Beach 
JFC Vigo Visentini Luke Lloyd

Under 12 Div 3 East Malvern JFC 6.6.42 v 4.6.30 Ashwood JFC Ben Bawden Mason Szonyi

Under 12 Div 4 Highett FC 6.5.41 v 1.7.13 Murrumbeena 
JFC Griffins Ethan Macbeth

Benjamin 
Antonis & 
Thomas 
Dowsing

Under 12 Div 5 St Peters FC 7.8.50 v 1.2.8 St Kilda City JFC Bailey Fitzsimon Jackson Dind

Under 12 Div 6        Waverly Park 
Hawks JFC 8.8.56 v 0.3.3 Mordialloc 

Braeside JFC Jack Iverson Rogan Kitts

Under 12 Girls 
Div 1

East Brighton 
Vampires JFC 1.4.10 v 0.4.4 Mordialloc 

Braeside JFC Lily Pirola Not awarded

Under 12 Girls 
Div 2 Beaumaris FC 1.10.16 v 1.1.7 East Malvern 

Blue JFC
Raphaelle 

Loeper Not awarded

Under 12 Girls 
Div 3

Hampton Rovers 
AFC 2.7.19 v 2.1.13 Beaumaris FC Mia Kennedy Not awarded

Under 13 Div 1 East Brighton 
Vampires JFC 7.7.49 v 3.5.23 East Malvern JFC Max Absalom George Wardlaw

Under 13 Div 2 Beaumaris FC 7.8.50 v 5.3.33 Dingley JFC James Key Mark Banducci

Under 13 Div 3 East Malvern JFC 5.1.31 v 3.4.22 Caulfield Bears 
JFC Archie Connors Ethan Wright

Under 13 Div 4 Ashwood JFC 6.4.40 v 2.1.13 Beaumaris FC Connor Wall
Cameron 

Reeve & Henry 
Mentiplay

COMPETITION PREMIERS FINAL SCORE RUNNERS UP BEST ON 
GROUND BEST & FAIREST

Under 14 Div 1 East Brighton 
Vampires JFC 7.5.47 v 6.8.44 Mordialloc 

Braeside JFC  Jackson Sweet Harrison 
Andronacro

Under 14 Div 2 St Bedes /
Mentone AFC 13.4.82 v 10.11.71 Beaumaris FC Lachlan Brooks Ethan Wright

Under 14 Div 3 Oakleigh JFC 11.11.77 v 5.7.37 East 
Sandringham

Robert 
Amendola

Robert 
Amendola

Under 14 Div 4 East Malvern JFC 8.8.56 v 6.5.41 East Brighton 
Vampires JFC

George 
Michaelides

Nicholas 
Karamihos

Under 14 Girls 
Div 1 Oakleigh JFC 3.5.23 v 2.4.16 Beaumaris FC Annaliese 

Fotomaras Sascha Pribil

Under 14 Girls 
Div 2 Bentleigh JFC 4.1.25 v 1.2.8

East 
Sandringham 

JFC
Gabrielle Goldab Gabrielle Goldab

Under 15 Div 1 Beaumaris FC 18.7.115 v 6.10.46 East Malvern JFC Luke Cleary Liam Segar

Under 15 Div 2 Prahran JFC 14.9.93 v3.5.23 Bentleigh JFC Charlie McKay Harry Hawker & 
Lochlan Jenkins

Under 15 Div 3 Highett JFC 7.9.51 v 6.7.43 Dingley JFC Tristan Lilburn Sebastian  
Harris-Knipe

Under 15 Div 4 East Malvern JFC 14.12.96 v 8.6.54 Cheltenham JFC Thomas Fish Tom Perry

Under 16 Div 1 Beaumaris FC 8.7.55 v 7.11.53 East Brighton 
Vampires JFC Riley Mihalovic Riley Mihailovic

Under 16 Div 2 East Malvern JFC 5.6.37 v 3.4.22 Mordialloc 
Braeside JFC

Ned 
Hummerstone Sam O’Connor

Under 16 Div 3 Caufield Bears 
JFC 9.7.61 v 7.13.55 Beaumaris FC Timothy Syme Timothy Syme

Under 16 Girls 
Div 1 St Peters FC 5.4.34 v 0.5.5 St Bedes /

Mentone AFC Alana Porter Alana Porter

Under Girls Div 2 Bentleigh JFC 4.6.30 v 2.5.17 Mordialloc 
Braeside JFC Georgia Clair Mia Caffry

Under 17 Div 1 Mordialloc 
Braeside JFC 10.13.73 v 7.7.49 Beaumaris FC Cameron Dickie Joshua Hicks & 

Tomas Long

Under 17 Div 2 St Kilda City JFC 12.7.79 v 10.8.68 Cheltenham JFC Kyrell Barton Malachy Asmah-
Brown

Under 17 Div 3
East Sandringham/

Hampton Rovers 
JFC 

10.10.70 v 9.6.60 Mordialloc 
Braeside JFC Ben Pryor Darcy Trewarn

Youth Girls Brighton Beach 
JFC 8.7.55 v 4.4.28 Prahran JFC Jasmine Tait Sophia Rothfield
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RECOGNITION AWARDS

Hampton Rovers AFC
Michael Benvenuto, Benjamin Crothers, 
Finlay Kirkwood, Hugo Lay, Archie 
Jackson, Lucas Sharp

Highett FC
amish Adams, Mitchell Blitsas, Koby 
Brookes, Connor Cooke, Matt O’Berne, 
George Richardson, Danny Spencer, 
Vincent Ruffin, Blake Williams, Archer 
Beaumont, Thomas Folino, Finn 
Geddes, Ben Griffin, Sam Langdon, 
Thomas Mackie, Will Straford, Lachlan 
Dooley, Theo Wienhandl

Mordialloc-Braeside JFC
Mitchell Black, Finn Callaghan, Aidan 
Carroll, Jacob Close, Charlie Cross, 
Luke De Gregorio, Bailey Dorian, 
Lucas Farnbach, Christian Fowler, Tara 
Goldsmith, Ethan Hale, Daniel Harper, 
Aaron Haverfield, Harry Hay, Blake 
Howes, Tom Jaensch, Damon Kelly, 
Hamish Kemp, Harry Kilfoyle, Lochlann 
Kilkenny, Ronan Larkin, Jake Lewis, Harley 
Luscombe, Jake Lynch, Bailey McKinnon, 
Fynn McLean, Jordan Michell, Harrison 
Murie, Lachlan Murie, Max Phillips, Jed 
Polglaze, Liam Segar, lukas segar, Mitchell 

Sellars, Kiernan Sells, Louay Sfrantzis-
Hallak, Jeremy Smale, Luke Smith, 
Connor Spencer, Christian Spirogiannis, 
Ethan Thomas Stewart, Joshua Sugden, 
Luke Vorbach, Callum Whyte, Aden 
Williams, Cooper Williamson, Dylan 
Williamson, Angus Worrell

Murrumbeena JFC
Nicholas Brooks, Lachlan Carter, 
James Herbert, Tom Kelly, Daniel 
Venturoni, Jared Williams, Jose Box, 
Christian Dib, Andre Frederic, Samuel 
Gardiner, George Kostakos, Miles 
Ogilvie, Daniel Porter, Samuel Rausch, 
Terence Roccazzella, Harry Schindler, 
Joel Thompson, James Barker, Oscar 
Bates, Patrick Bates, Ned Coplestone, 
Joshua Davies, Lachlan Doyle, Riley 
Hansen, Harrison Holzer, Samuel 
Kecskes, Alex Krekoukias, Thomas 
Lawrence, Jarrod Lee, Kyle Lynch, Sam 
McInerney, Cooper McKenzie, Tysen 
Nguyen, Sebastian Pickering, Thomas 
Pizzolante, Liam Robertson, Kane 
Rossiter, Thomas Schofield, Luke Side, 
Mitchell Simmons, Sam Wells

South Melbourne Districts FC
ergus Ward, Toby Arms, Reece 

Longstaff, Austin Murphy, Lucas Van de 
Velde, Harry Lowther, Eliah Wilde, Jake 
Baltas, Bailey Goff-McDonald, Thomas 
Sargent, Patrick Allan, Liam O'Neill, Tom 
Hill, Oscar McVean, Darcy Kelly, Tiernan 
Crowley, Jack Pougher, Alexander 
Goldman, Yor Nyanjok 

St Paul's McKinnon JFC
Filippo Amato, Patrick D'Amico, Jack 
Forer, Liam Gordon-Shore, Jules 
Goldenberg, Dominic Hart, Thomas 
Hughes, Austin Kelly, Campbell Kiely, 
Matthew O'Brien, Jack Smith, Finn 
Sullivan, Jack Tailby, Joseph Walsh, 
Maximus Wines, Daniel Zhang, Oliver 
Anderson, Oliver Deam, Jarryd Harris , 
Isaac Wilson, Jack Behnk, Edward 
Hourigan, James Canning, Flynn Hams, 
Oscar Hartney, Sean L'Huillier, Aloysius 
Moore, Evan Prassas, Nathan Smith, 
Jordan Tranter

St Peters FC
Grace Bridges, Ben Meo, Harrison 
Brown, Hugo Jack, Nathan Scollo, 
Joshua Davey, Jack Lawless, Ryan 
Hammond, Bradley Abraham, Taylah 
Grasso, Blake William, Jack Foulds, Ben 
Oaten, Michael Blight

10 YEARS PLAYERS
Ajax JFC
Brandon Efron, Kai Gold, Matthew 
Hendel, Campbell Hymans, Jesse 
Jankelowitz, Aron La Sala, Matthew 
Lincoln, Ryley Michelson, Brody 
Velleman, Gideon Wise, Corey Zielinski

Beaumaris FC
Max Adams, James Bouwmeester, 
Jordan Cole, William Crompton, 
Nicholas De Bruin, Oscar Duignan, 
Matthew Field, Adam Forbes, Lachlan 
Francis, Yael Hoorman, Harrison 
Houlahan, Ronan Ladds, Joshua Lucas, 
Jamieson McKinnon, Oscar McMaster, 
Euan McTaggart, Jack Munnings, 
Connor Murphy, Fraser Nicholson, Liam 
Reidy, Bayley Warner, Matthew Wright

Cheltenham
Rhys Fraser, Riley Bochel, Lachlan 
Sinclair, Kade Sujaini, Kye Worland, Sam 

Roberts, Jehtt Brazionis, Jackson Voss, 
Riley Marshall, Angus Brooks, Stuart 
Harris, Jack Stephens, Lucas Haig

Dingley JFC
Cody Cochrane, Jackson Davis,  
Jack Farrington, Liam Leeson, Luke 
Melnjak, Ky Morgenthaler, Lachlan 
Newman, Adam Peacock,  
Lachlan Scott, Luke Simmonds
East Malvern JFC
Zachary Close, Finley Tobin,  
Ethan Phillips, Lachlan Stephens, 
Lachlan Ward, Bailey Smith,  
Charlie Nadenbousch

Highett FC
Jonas Eccles, Cameron Taylor

Mordialloc-Braeside JFC
Charlie Amoore, Lloyd Bailey, Benjamin 
Cairns-Bertrand, Stephen Coukoulas, 

Cameron Dickie, Abraham Kenny, Jack 
Knopers, Tomas Long, Ryan Macdermid, 
Luke Macquire, Lachlan Mutimer, Sam 
Plaisted, Liam Purcell, Sam Sargeant, 
Liam Scott, Nicholas Standish
St Peters FC
Patrick Franklin, Nathan Jane, 
Mackenzie Lawrence, Daniel Jones, 
Leo Grenville, Benjamin Hibbert, Jett 
Murphy, Ned Walsh, Connor Dorrofield, 
Zane Murphy, Zac Barrett, Matthew 
Lewis, Tioram McDonough, Ethan 
Foulds, Jack Richardson, Lochlan Yeoh

St Kilda City
Jesse Andrew, Lewis Barnaby, Benji 
Copeland, Jack Denborough, Thomas 
Foley, Ethan Gough, Elliot Jones, Austin 
Lawson, Matthew McNaughton, Adam 
Oulton, Cameron Robertson, Hugo 
Twigg, Johnny Wilson, Curtis Sayers

7 YEAR PLAYERS
Ajax JFC
Bradley Antman, Brendan Cohen, 
Charlie Gross, Jack Herskope, Samuel 
Jacobs, Jackson Kalb, Benjamin 
Krongold, Jason Nirens, Blake 
Rosenberg, Max Shapiro, Cameron 
Sharp, Ethan Siegel, Jason Slomoi, 
Ward Williams, Maxwell Bloom, Gabriel 
Braverman, Josh Bursztyn, Harry 
Carp, Ayden Carp, Natan Cowan, Zac 
Davis, Jeremy Deane, Liam Elbaum, 
Adam Freedman, Brett Garson, Charlie 
Grodski, Joshua Kessell, Hudson 
Levine, Jonathan Machlin, Tahl Marabel-
Whitburn, Maxwell Marks, Marcel 
Meltzer, Ashley Morris, Bradley Nirens, 
Zac Nissen, Brandon Oberklaid, Joshua 
Peker, Lachlan Port, Corey Schwartz, 
Toby Sheezel, Jacob Shostak, Logan 
Siegel, Lior Smart, Jesse Smorgon, 
Tyler Southwick, Nicolas Taranto, Jarrod 
Waislitz, Lucas Weeden, Kai Yaffe, 
Indiana Briskin, Lior Davis, Hutch Davis, 
Charlton Efron, Jarred Fibishenko, 
Jordan Friede, Dean Gordon, Samuel 
Guttmann, Nicholas Hershan, Marley 
Israel, Toby Kanat, Aden Katz, Connor 
Kotzman, Ethan Lewin, Joshua Lindell, 
Brayden Lustig, Noah Micmacher, 
Jonah Micmacher, Aiden Mitsel, 
Matthew Peker, Jamie Rajch, Justin 
Spicer, Noah Szuster, Justin Vogel

Beaumaris FC
Jack Adlington, Daniel Altoff-Dowell, 
Lachlan Archer, Jordan Baxter, Kane 
Bisogni, Tomothy Black, James 
Bowles, Luke Bouwmeester, Harrison 
Bridge, Ace Brodie, Lachlan Brooks, 
Zac Buckley, Daniel Buljat, James 
Cardamone, Cameron Carmeni, Paris 
Chivers, Luke Cleary, Lachlan Cox, 
Jayden Crosby, Joshua Culley, Nate 
Dear, William Durston, Jacob Edwards, 
james Eustice, Daniel Field, Gabrielle 
Finnegan, Thomas Fitzgerald, Beau 
Ashley Forster, Michael Gori, Liam Hall, 
Cameron Hathway, Liam Hayes, Max 
Heath, James Hutchinson, Lochlan 
Hennig, Keagan Hillemacher, Andrew 
Hilton, Patrick Horne, Benjamin Howard, 

Jack Humbert, Jarrod Jackson, Dylan 
Johnson, Lachlan Jones, Finn Kelly, 
Liam Kirkwood-Scott, Sam Knight, 
Jamie Kokoras, Nicholas Lambert, 
Thomas Laragy, Adam laws, Samuel 
Leahy, Lucas Ley, Seamus MacDonald, 
Benjamin Martin, Flynne martin, 
Thomas Mcauley, Owen McGindle, 
Finlay McKinnon, Noam Mileikowski, 
Jett Miller, Max Miller, Mitchell 
Morrison, Lachlan Morrison, Merrick 
Montanaro, Henry Munnings, jaylen 
Mure, Angus Newman, Billy Nottage, 
Mitchito Owens, James Paravicini, 
Peter Pecer, Matthew Percy, Oliver 
Pontifex, Tarli Reed, William Richards, 
Angus Rimanic, Jayden Rodwell, Lucas 
Rowbury, Lachlan Rundmann, Cooper 
Ryan, Lachlan Russell, Sebastian Smith, 
Thomas Spencer, Oliver Straw, Koby 
Thomson, Kye Turner, Jackson Turner, 
Charlie Webster, Austin Whittaker, 
Marcus Windhager, Brodie Young, 
Sebastian Zahra

Bentleigh JFC
Ash Curry, Fletcher Newton, Lachlan 
Smith, James Rath, Andrew Poll, Luke 
Mott, Travis Finney, Lachlan Finnigan-
Evans, Lachlan Lawrence, Ryan Coles, 
Lucas McNamara, Quill Spiegel, 
Alan Abraham, Matthew Canning, 
Jacob Curry, Lachlan Dight, Tully 
Foot, Thomas Jorgensen, Benjamin 
Lawrence, Sam Loiacono, Oliver 
Lucas, Benjamin Morris-Smith, Jack 
Richards, Will Sharp, Jack Stuber, Riley 
Cook, Cody Coates, Joshua Mackie, 
Oliver Morse, Joel Nankervis, Jason 
Fotopoulos, Daniel Brown, Austin 
Rosenthal, Khy Rasmussen, Jakob 
Anderson, Lachlan Benton, Jessie 
Brown, Lewis Castle, Matthew Cook, 
Lachlan Dance, Hunter Hains, Xavier 
Hains, Steven Hately-Fenton, Rory 
Hornidge, Jack Lalor, Jarryd Lehne, 
Luke Matic, Joell McGAW, Mitchell 
Murphy, Trong Nguyen, Joshua 
Peacock, Flynn Rudan, Matthew 
Serena, Charles Waring, Cameron 
Webb, Cameron Zimmerman

East Malvern JFC
Adam Boyle, Lachlan Hood, James 
Montague, Gabriella Tabain, Ryan 
Pietsch, Tom Baxter, Nicholas 
Robinson, Samuel Oscar Close, 
Benjamin Salmon, Oliver Phillips, 
Flynn McCallum, Harry Manton, Miller 
Synman, William Bowen, Jack Reddrop, 
Joseph Ralph, Samuel Hickman, 
Frederick Strong, Adam Boyle, Lachlan 
Hood, James Montague, Gabriella 
Tabain, Ryan Pietsch, Tom Baxter, 
Nicholas Robinson, Samuel Oscar 
Close, Benjamin Salmon, Oliver Phillips, 
Flynn McCallum, Harry Manton, Miller 
Synman, William Bowen, Jack Reddrop, 
Joseph Ralph, Samuel Hickman, 
Frederick Strong, Ned Crowe, William 
Pearce, Tex Freeman, Sam Noonan, 
Ewen Harley, Jake Agelopoulos, 
Christian Algeri, Oliver Elliott, Thomas 
Regan, Michael Michaelides, Joe Laurie, 
Max Armstrong, James Andriske, Sam 
Nankervis, Harrison Retschko, Hamish 
Francis, Oliver Macvean, Cooper 
Chaffey, William Sibly, Edward Pick, 
Lachlan Peel, Thomas McLennan, 
Ted Rosengren, Angus Wyer, Lachlan 
Appleton, Nicholas Pozzi, Harry Rosier, 
Thomas Whelan, Ben Russell, Charles 
McCann, James Francis, Kheimon 
Gravanis, Emmanuel Efstathiou, Kye 
Walford, Joseph Godwin, Charles 
Kenneth Enders, Marcus Kelly,  
Zach Cumberlidge, Lachlan Jukes,  
Sam Hansen

East Sandringham JFC
Jeremy Adams, Will Baxter, Joshua 
Bedier, Jordan Blogg, Callum Bond, Nic 
Ganim, Charlie Giles, Harry Grenda, 
Luke Langdon, Hugh McClymont, 
Cooper McGeary, Sam Morris, Max 
Walstab, Thomas Blamires, Daniel 
Bourke, Lachlan Caldwell, Lachlan 
Carrigan, Joshua Duscher, Kieren Dyer, 
Hopper Fagan, Campbell Kellaway, 
Cailan Lhuede, Charlie Pammer, Archie 
Perkins, Sam Seach, Ross Sklavenitis

RECOGNITION AWARDS
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
For The Year Ended 31 October 2017

REVENUE NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Affiliation Fees 318,264 288,364

Sponsorships 136,722 132,863

Merchandise sales 495,001 439,063

Umpiring Fees 286,388 219,570

Finals Revenue 60,217 83,200

Insurance 50,939 57,863

Interleague 51,158 42,698

Interest received & receivable 7,301 8,370

Grants 53,063 58,063

Fines and investigations 4,773 3,182

Other income 2,441 223

1,466,267 1,333,459

EXPENDITURE NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Merchandise costs 415,229 364,028

Umpiring costs 265,016 204,988

Employment expenses 357,432 353,530

Finals expenses 72,104 77,722

Functions costs 34,637 26,605

Insurance 51,136 57,636

Interleague 75,419 45,920

Office and general expenses 92,146 92,663

Girls football 3,191 8,713

Moorleigh 4,615 5,000

Tribunal and investigations 1,827 1,057

Reserves Initiatives - Target School Program 7,184 7,200

Reserves Initiatives - Club Facilities Audit 20,757 0

Reserves Initiatives - Child Safety Standards 8,850 0

1,409,543 1,245,062

Profit (loss) for the year 2 56,724 88,397
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
For The Year Ended 31 October 2017

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
For The Year Ended 31 October 2017

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For The Year Ended 31 October 2017

ASSETS NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
CURRENT

Cash and cash equivalents 3 808,956 754,952

Receivables and Prepayments 4 23,517 53,195

Inventories 5 15,671 0

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 848,144 808,147

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Receipts from customers 1,469,800 1,291,302

Payments to suppliers and employees -1,423,097 -1,165,656

Interest received            7,301 8,370

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities   10 54,004 134,016

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 0 0

Net cash provided 54,004 134,016

Net increase (decrease) in cash 54,004 134,016

Cash at beginning of financial year 754,952 620,935

Cash at end of financial year 10 808,956 754,952

ACCUMULATED TOTAL
NOTE SURPLUS

$ $
Balance 1 November 2016 640,336 551,938

Surplus (Deficit) for the year 56,724 88,397

Balance 31 October 2017 697,060 640,336

ACCUMULATED TOTAL
NOTE SURPLUS

$ $
Balance 1 November 2015 551,938 507,172

Surplus (Deficit) for the year 88,397 44,766

Balance 31 October 2016 640,336 551,938

LIABILITIES NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
CURRENT

Payables 7 83,456 106,885

Provisions 8 43,040 41,680

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 126,496 148,565

ASSETS NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
NON-CURRENT

Property, plant and equipment 6 0 2,346

Intangibles – Trade Mark at Cost 6 900 900

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 900 3,246

TOTAL ASSETS 849,044 811,393

LIABILITIES NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
NON-CURRENT

Provisions 9 25,488 22,492

TOTAL LIABILITIES 151,984 171,057

NET ASSETS 697,060 640,336

MEMBERS FUNDS NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
RETAINED EARNINGS 697,060 640,336

FINANCIALS FINANCIALS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
For The Year Ended 31 October 2017 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
For The Year Ended 31 October 2017 

FINANCIALS

1.   SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
�a.	 Incorporation
South Metro Junior Football League Inc. was 
incorporated on 5 January 2009.
b.	 Basis of preparation
The financial report is a general purpose financial 
report that has been prepared in accordance with 
Australian Accounting Standards, Interpretations 
and other authoritative pronouncements of the 
Australian Accounting Standards Board and the 
Associations Incorporations Reform Act 2012.

The financial report of South Metro Junior Football 
League Inc. as an individual entity complies with 
Australian Equivalents to International Financial 
Reporting Standards. Compliance with Australian 
Equivalents to International Financial Reporting 
Standards ensures that the financial statements 
and notes comply with International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The financial report has been prepared under the 
historical cost convention modified by revaluations 
of selected non-current assets, financial assets and 
financial liabilities for which the fair value basis of 
accounting has been applied.

The following is a summary of the material 
accounting policies adopted by the league in 
the preparation and presentation of the financial 
report. The accounting policies have been 
consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

c.	 Accounting policies
i.	 Revenue
Affiliation fees and sponsorships are recognised 
as revenue on a time proportional basis.

Revenue from the sale of goods, is recognized 
when the significant risks and rewards of 
ownership of the goods have passed to the 
buyer and the costs incurred or to be incurred 
in respect of the transaction can be measured 
reliably. Risks and rewards of ownership are 
considered as having passed to the buyer upon 
the delivery of goods to customers.

Revenues from the provision of services are 
recognised upon delivery of the service.

Grant revenue is recognised in the income 
statement when it is controlled. When there are 
conditions attached to grant revenue relating to 
the use of those grants for specific purposes it is 
recognised in the balance sheet as a liability until 
such conditions are met or services provided.

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional 
basis taking into account the interest rates 
applicable to the financial assets.

ii.	 Cash and cash equivalents	
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on 
hand, deposits held at-call with banks and 
other short-term highly liquid investments with 
original maturities of three months or less.	
iii.	Inventories	
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost 
and net realisable value.	
iv.	 Financial instruments	
Receivables 
Trade and other receivables when initially 
recognised are measured at fair value, which 
normally approximates their nominal value. 
Subsequently they are measured at amortised 
cost using the effective interest rate method.	
Payables	 
Trade and other accounts payable are 
recognised when the association becomes 
obliged to make future payments resulting 
from the purchase of goods or services. When 
initially recognised they are measured at fair 
value, which normally approximates their 
nominal value. Subsequently they are measured 
at amortised cost.	
v.	 Property, plant and equipment	
Each class of property, plant and equipment 
is carried at cost or fair value as indicated 
less, where applicable, any accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses.	
Depreciation	  
The depreciable amount of items of property, 
plant and equipment are depreciated on a 
straight line basis over their estimated useful 
lives commencing from the time the asset is 
held ready for use.	

The assets' residual values and useful lives of 
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date 
and adjusted if appropriate.	

The following estimated useful lives are used in 
the calculation of depreciation:	

CLASS OF ASSET USEFUL LIFE
Furniture and Equipment 10

Football Equipment 10

Computer equipment 3

vi.   Employee benefits
Provision is made for the association's liability 
for employee benefits arising from services 
rendered by employees to the end of the 
reporting period.

Employee benefits that are expected to be 

settled within one year have been measured 
at the amounts expected to be paid when the 
liability is settled, plus related on-costs.

Employee benefits payable later than one year 
have been measured at the present value of the 
estimated future cash outflows to be made for 
those benefits.

Contributions are made by the entity to an 
employee superannuation fund and are charged 
as expenses when incurred.
vii.   Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the association 
has a legal or constructive obligation as a result 
of past events, for which it is probable that an 
outflow of economic benefits will result and 
that outflow can be reliably measured.

Provisions recognised represent the best 

estimate of the amount required to settle the 
obligation at the end of the reporting period.
viii.   Income tax
No Provision for Income Tax has been raised, 
as the entity is exempt from Income Tax under 
Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment  
Act 1997.
ix.   Goods and services tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised 
net of the amount of GST, except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from 
the Australian Tax Office (ATO).

In these circumstances, the GST is recognised 
as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or 
as part of an item of the expense. 

Receivables and payables in the statement of 
financial position are shown inclusive of GST.

2.	 PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Profit for the year has been determined after:

a.	 Crediting as revenue

b.	 Charging as expenses

3.	 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

4.	 RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Interest received and receivable 7,301 8,370

FINANCIALS

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2,346 546
Auditors fees 5,250 5,500

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Cash at bank    27,086 92,882
Interest bearing deposits 779,120 658,320
Non Interest bearing deposits 2,750 3,750

808,956 754,952

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
CURRENT
Trade debtors      31,893 59,264
Other Debtors 5,099 11,906

Less provision for doubtful debts -17,975 -17,975

Prepayments 4,500 0

23,517 53,195
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FINANCIALS

5.	 INVENTORIES

6.	 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

7.	 PAYABLES

8.	 PROVISIONS

9.	 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

10.	 CASH FLOW
a.	 Reconciliation of cash 
Cash at the end of the financial year shown in the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the 
statement of financial position as follows: 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks net of outstanding overdrafts

b	.	� Reconciliation of cash flow from operating activities

11.	 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The leagues financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks and accounts receivable and payable.
The purpose of these financial instruments is to finance the leagues operations
The league does not have any derivative financial instruments

a.	 Interest rate risk

The leagues exposure to interest rate risk and the effective interest rate of financial assets  
and financial liabilities both recognized and unrecognized at balance date are as follows:
b.	 Net fair values
The aggregate net fair values of financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts.
c.	 Credit risk
The maximum exposure to credit risk at balance date in respect of each class of financial assets is the carrying 
value of those assets

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Provision for employee entitlements 43,040 41,680

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Furniture and equipment at cost                  6,510 6,510

Less provision for depreciation    6,510 4,164
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 0 2,346

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Trade creditors 54,547 47,813

Other creditors and accruals     28,909 59,072
83,456 106,885

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Inventories 15,671 0

15,671 0

Intangibles – Trade Mark 900 900

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
For The Year Ended 31 October 2017 

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Provision for employee entitlements 9,208 6,212

Moorabbin Oval Redevelopment Levy 16,280 16,280
25,488 22,492

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Cash at bank 808,956 754,952

FINANCIALS

NOTE
2017 2016

$ $
Profit (loss) from operations                            56,724 88,397

NON-CASH FLOW ITEMS IN PROFIT

Depreciation 2346 546

Doubtful debt provision                    0 0

CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Increase) decrease in receivables 29,678 -50,067

(Increase) decrease in inventories -15,671 0

Increase (decrease) in payables -23,429 48,161

Increase (decrease) in provisions            4,356 46,979

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  54,004 134,017

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 0 0

FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS

FLOATING 
INTEREST RATE

NON-INTEREST 
BEARING

TOTAL CARRYING 
AMOUNT

AVERAGE 
INTEREST RATE

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Assets

Cash 779,120 658,320 29,836 96,632 808,956 754,952 1.02% 1.22%
Receivables and 
Prepayments 23,517 53,195 23,517 53,195

Total  
financial assets 779,120 658,320 53,353 149,827 832,473 808,147

Liabilities

Payables 83,456 106,885 83,456 106,885
Total financial 
liabilities 83,456 106,885 83,456 106,885

Net financial assets 779,120 658,320 -30,103 42,942 749,017 701,262
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FINANCIALS

12.	 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions that are no  
more favourable than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated

13.	 COMMITMENTS ARISING FROM THE MOORABBIN RESERVE REDEVELOPMENT (MRR)
The South Metro Junior Football League Inc. (SMJFL) is one of the stakeholder parties to arrangements for the 
development of state-of-the-art sports training, administration and match facilities at the Moorabbin Reserve, 
Linton Street, Moorabbin.
Under these arrangements SMJFL has agreed to contribute $150,000 (plus GST) to the cost of the development 
and will in turn receive rights for the use of an area of the proposed new pavilion for an administrative office as well 
as rights of access to various other facilities at the premises.
In preparation for the commencement of works it has been necessary for SMJFL as well as The Southern Football 
Netball League (SFNL) to vacate their previous administrative offices at the Moorabbin Reserve. 
On 1 February 2016 SMJFL and SFNL jointly entered into a 2 year lease (with a further 6 months option) of premises 
in Keys Road, Moorabbin to provide temporary administrative offices during the development period at an annual 
rental of $60,000 (i.e. $120,000 commitment). An allocation of $100,000 from the budget for the development 
of the Moorabbin Reserve has been made towards the cost of relocating SMJFL and SFNL for up to 24 months 
and the funding of the monthly rental of the Keys Road Premises (net of SMJFL and SFNL annual combined 
contribution of $10,000, i.e. $5000 each) is being met from this.
Additional funds from the development budget were also allocated and applied to cover moving and like costs.
In addition to the commitment outlined above and consequent upon construction delays incurred at Moorabbin 
Reserve, the six (6) month lease renewal option of the temporary Keys Road, Moorabbin premises has been 
exercised to 31 July 2018 at the current rental of $5000 per month.
Beyond this and to address the MRR project’s revised practical completion date of mid-November 2018, a month-
by-month lease extension of the temporary premises has also been further agreed for a four month period to 30 
November 2018 at a revised rental of $6500 per month.
These additional Keys Road, Moorabbin rental commitments, from 1 March 2018 to 30 November 2018, at a total of 
$56,000, are covered under the MRR project budget. 
MRR Project Steering Committee Meeting Number 20 of 18 May 2017, Decision No. 74 refers.

FINANCIALS

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE  
For The Year Ended 31 October 2017 
Annual statements give a true and fair view of financial performance and position of incorporated association

We, Lewis Bearman and Matt Webb being Members of the Board of the South Metro Junior Football League Inc., 
certify that –

The statements attached to this certificate give a true and fair view of the financial performance and position of 
the South Metro Junior Football League Inc. during and at the end of the financial year of the association ending 
on 31 October 2017.

Signed: 	

Lewis Bearman - Director	 
Dated:   	23-Nov-17	

Matt Webb - Director	  
Dated:   	23-Nov-17	

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT   
to the Members of South Metro Junior Football League Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial report 
of South Metro Junior Football League Inc. The 
financial report comprises the Statement of Financial 
Position as at 31 October 2017, and the Statement 
of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes 
in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year ended on that date, a summary of significant 
Accounting Policies and other explanatory notes.     

Boards’ Responsibility for the Financial Report  
The Board of the League is responsible for the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
report in accordance with the Leagues Rules, 
Australian Accounting Standards (including the 
Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the 
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. This 
responsibility includes establishing and maintaining 
internal controls relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of the financial report that is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting 
policies and making accounting estimates that are 
reasonable in the circumstances.

In note 1, the Committee also state, in accordance 
with Accounting Standard AASB 101, Presentation 
of Financial Statements, that compliance with the 
Australian equivalents to International Financial 
Reporting Standards ensures that the financial report, 
comprising the financial statements and notes, complies 
with International Financial Reporting Standards

Auditors Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
the financial report based on our audit work. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian 
Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require 
that we comply with relevant ethical requirements 
relating to audit engagements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the 
financial report is free from material misstatement   

An Audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial report. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial report in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made 
by the Committee, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial report  

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion  

INDEPENDENCE 
In conducting our audit we complied with applicable 
independence requirements of Australian professional 
ethical pronouncements.

AUDIT OPINION 
In our opinion, the financial report of the South Metro 
Junior Football League Inc., is in accordance with the 
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, including

I. giving a true and fair view of the Association’s 
financial position as at 31 October 2017 and of its 
performance for the period ended on that date, and

II.  complying with Australian Accounting Standards 
(including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) 
and the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.              

Christopher D. White - Partner 
Crane White & Associates 
23-Nov-17 
Melbourne
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